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Page 2 
PROCEEDINGS 

whaeupon. 
CHERYL DENISE MILLS 

wascalledasawitnessand,afterhavingbeenfirstduly 
~rnby~Fo~of~~J~,~~~~ 
test&xl as follows: 

EXAMINATION 
BY MR. BENNEIT 

Q Good - it’s still moming, just barely, Ms. Mills. 
Would you state your fidl Cliff, please? 

A ~ynameisf%zyif)eniseMills. 

Q And you’n appearing today pursuant to a subpoena. 
listllatU3lRXt? 

A lam. 

Q Ma’am,youbavebecasubpaenzdtoappearasa 
WitlX%onlyiathkmattCX. 

A Ihat% been my tmdastsadiag. 
Q Ycs,ma’am. Andyouhavearighttonfux?to 

rtmswganyquestionrhetturhful.answa towbichmi&ttend 
to kskinak you personally. And you undastand that? 

A Ido. 
Q Youhavearigbttu-ifyoudoanswex questioas 

anythingyousaycouldbeusedagainstyouinafutnm 
24 procewfin& eitkr by this grand jury or by a petit jury. 
2s Doyouunderstaadthat? 

i 

1 A IQ. 
2 Q Youhave righttoanattamey. Doycubavean 
3 attomeyappcaringonyourbchal.ftoday? 

4 A &iIhaveanattomeywithmeorapp=ing? 
5 Q Yes. Appcaringoutsidctbegnmdjtnyroom. 
6 A Ihaveanattomeywithmc. Yea. 
7 Q Andwhoisthat? 

8 A His name is William Murphy of Murphy & Schafkr. 
9 It’s a law fum in Baltimore. 
0 Q Allright Ifat8nyti1~~youncedtokavcto 

1 consultwithyourattomey,justs@altousaadyouwilIbe 
2 pemli~bdotbat” 

3 A lhankyousomuch. 
4 Q You’ve md Mr. Appersoa? 
5 A IbaVein&cd. 

6 Q ~.Ap~~~~~rn~of~ 
7 questioningtoday. 
8 A okay. -bank you. 

9 BY MR APPERSON: 
0 Q Ms.Mik,letmgetyoutostateyouraamfcc 
lthelecord 
2 A hfynarmisclhaylDeniseMills. 

.3 Q Okay. Ifatanytimeyounceclaglassofwata, 
:4 we’ve got cups. Would you like some befcrrc we start? 
:S A No, I’m fme. ‘I%ankyouvuymucb. 

J Q 
2 A 

3 Q 
4 A 

5 Q 
6 A 

Page4 
Okay. Just holler. And how am you anployed? 
I my work at tbc White House. 
Okay. And what position do you have tbezc? 
DeputyCuuaszltotbePnTsidult. 
Okay. ~~Wl~~YOU~~~~ti~? 
I’vebaenintbstp&tionsincethcendofJanuary 

7 or the begin&g of Fkbrllary of 1997. 
8 Q okay. Andpriortothat,youwc=a!%=k@ 
9 CQtxlsel in tk CQunsel’s Office. Is that camd? 
0 A Tbat’scomst. 

I Q Andwbatpeciodoftimcwasthat? 
2 A I’ve b&n tbaz since January 20.1993. 
.3 Q Okay. Essmtially8ndinanutsbtll,whatareyour 

.4 duties as Deputy White House CounseI? 
s A ~skqxrvktkoffioftbcwhitcHaust~ 

~6 Q Okay. hdwbatQthcsqxvkxyfurnctions 

;1 entail? 

18 A Dealingwithimdaddressing~tbcdiffaut 

I)iversified Reqmrting Servicca Inc. (202) 296-2929 

19 issuestbatcomc,beforeourofflctand&stingour 
!0 associatccoLK&sastbeybandletbosemat%ersaswell. 
Cl Q Okay. Andyouworkdimctiytmdahk.b.f?,wfio 

!2 iscouxlszltothePmsi&nt? Istbatcorrect? 
!3 A Ido. 

24 Q YouknowBtuceLindsey? 
Ls A Ycs,Ido. 

Pagel-Page4 
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1 

Ptlgt?! 
1 Q Allright. HcalsobasthetitlcDeputyGxmaelto 
2 the President, wlnxt? 
3 A Yes,hedoes. 
4 Q Soareyouallco-equals,sotospeak,ordoyou 
5 have diffenM ass@ments? 
6 A Or&sotospeak. 
7 Q Okay. Tellusasbcstyoucanwhatthe-hawyou 
8 di%w.ttiate what each of you do as deputies. 
9 A we~Iwasactudlydif%ra~withrespcct 
o totitle. BruozLindseyisAssktanttotbeFresidentand 
1 DeputycounseL. IamDeputyAkstanttotbeResidentand 
2 Dq.Wtyc5unsel. 
3 Q Okay. Without respect to tit& as far as the 
4 nqonsibilities of azS+nxnts within the CoucLsel’s office, 
5 how do you distinguish that between the two of you? 
6 A IthinkasageneralmatterBxucedealswithmore 
7 policy issues. He deals with securities, litigation, 
8 products liability. A lot more of our policy litigation 
9 matters that come before tbe courxl’s off&x. And I 
‘0 deal with the other issues that come befa: the counsel’s 
.I office. 

.2 Q Okay. ~X~~y~~ti~~J~~ 

.3 17th,thedaytheprtsidRJtgavehisdepositionintfiepauLa 
:4 Jonescaqdoyourecalltbatday? 
5 A Gentiy. 

Page6 
I Q Okay. That was a Saturday, correct? 
2 A wt. 
3 Q WaeyouworkingattheWMeHouseonthatday? 
4 A yes. 
5 Q Allright. Now,itismywthatBrua 
5 ~~~p~~~~~t~~~ti~. Is&at 
7 wrrect? 
8 A tit’s my understanding. 
9 Q Had you met with Mr. Lindsey prior to his depamxe 
0 with the President for the deposition that day? 
1 A ~o,I~~~I~t~~~h~~Ie~ 
2 Q Okay. Soisitfairtosaythatyoudidnotmcet 
3 with the President that day either? Is that wmxt? 
4 A That’s wrrect. 
5 Q &fore the deposition. 
6 A ?hat’sconuZ. 

7 Q AlI right. Do you have any knowledge of Mr. 
8 Lindsey having talked to tbc l’ksitit before, during or 
9 after the deposition? 
10 A Well, Mr. Lindsey wasn’t participatixq at the 
tl deposition. ~~~~~~d~~w~of~ 
L2 &position. 
13 Q Okay. But do you know whet&z or not h4r. Lindsey 
14 had discU%ims with the Resident prior to the deposition 
15 about the &position? 

Page; 

1 A (klhcdayoftbcdcposith? 
2 Q Yes. 
3 A IQlo’t 
4 Q Okay. Doyouhowwhahunnot~.Lindseyspokc 
5 with tbz Rsidmt and tk R&dent’s lawyas during the 
6 brcaksatbcdcpositionatthckwfnm? 
7 A kismyandastaadiagtbatkdid. 

8 Q okay. Wazyouinbzkpbmecontactwirb 
9 Mr.Li&cyimytimedmiqtbzdaywbczlhcums~tdlc 
0 lawofIicgdhqttlcdcposition? 
1 A IbdkvcIspokcrokimacoupkoftimcs. Ya. 
2 Q Okay. Wbat~tkoccasionsforyoursp&ingto 
3 t&.Lindsqovrrtiuc8ttk~i&msit? 
4 A Wdl,ImightpagehimbaxnueIbevcanissuctbat 
5 I’mw&ngoaorsomcthioglikcthatandIknowthathc’s 
6 notdoinganytbingatkastintbctimepaiodwbacbc’snot 
7 ac~-~~~i~t’s~~I~t~ 
8 consuhngwithhimonanissucascdn&hgtbatI’mwohing 
9 Cm. 
0 Q okay. Howmanytimcsdonxallduhgthe 
1 dqosidoadidyourpcalrwitbMr.Lindq? 
2 A I&&know. ~rn~~b~~~a 

3coupk 
4 Q Okay. Andwhatdoyouxccalltksubjcctmattuof 
5 tboscdiscUhsasiK@? 

Page0 
1 A WdLinoncdiscussionImcaUtbesubjcctmattu 

2 bcingtkDnldgcRcportor!ulm&hgoftktDa~aacws 

3 rcporttktwasontk-tktcamcuponmycanputixwitb 

4 rc?prctmastoryxgardhganin~andmalkgai 

5 &&nskipktwwkzaudtkPrc&mt Apartfromth~ 

6 I~~~~~~~~~k~~~ 

7 advicccrwidrrcs~totkmattcrstbattbeywzewo&iag 

8 on,soitwouldkprivikgai. 

9 Q Okay. Lcr’stalkabouttkI)ndgcRqor& Didyou 

0 callMr.LindseyasarcsultofbaviagsantkDrudgcRqort 

1 on~~p~? 

2 A Ibcikv~so. 
3 Q Allrigbt. Andwbydidyoucallhimcinxmhgtbe 

4* 
5 A Ijust-Imcaa,asapracticalmatw, 

6 Mr*Liudscyis somamcwilhwhnIba~acbsaxchtimship, 

7 sowitbxcSpccttomaayoftkmattastktIwoficaaa 

8 issucstbatilrisGbc’salikdypcxsollwitbwkmIwould 

9 discusstkm. 

!O Q Ohy. hdtkDrudgcRepaqamIcu~~~,kd 

!I idc&icd~Lcwinrky? 

!2 A IactUydoa’tknowifitactuaI@idattifkdbu 

!3 Mmc. Ibdiewiti&ltifialaahtun. Idon’tkkvcit 

!4 identihi&r~~~~. Ibcliwcsubscqumtly~wl;s 

Y awtbuLhd&Rqx8ttbatactuallyhmTljwtkffuualc+ml 

Page5-Page8 
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PWS 
probablybecau5eDnldgewas!Bmsitivctotkfacttktkks 
legal Iiabilitics. So I actually don’t think it mdltiootd 
krname. 

Q okay. But you deiidy had an undastgnding that 

~~~~~~~~~~d~~~~ 
PreSidcnt’sdepositiontktwasongoingatthattimc, 
CotlFXt? 

A Not actually. 
Q Youdidnot? 
ACOKd. 

Q Okay. Wby,tkn,didyoucallMr.Lihcyattbc 
siteoftkdepositiontodiscusstheDnadgeRepottifitwas 
not - 

A Ac~y,I~~j~~kc~. fu!~diy 

pagch 
Q 
A 

Q 
A 
Q 
A 

Q 
A 
Q 
A 

okay. Iapptiatethat. Thank you. 
No, that’s okay. 
And k returned your page? 
Yes. 
called you back? 
Yes. 
okay. 
Typically, k caUs me back. Someth~ k dccsn’t. 
Au right. 
Atthetime,Ipagedhimtoreadittohim. I 

Page 10 
1 mea&thematr:anumkrofdiffcreotncwsstories,Drudge 
2 Reportsuxneupevexyday,an~asapracticalmatter,if 
3 k’s not around or in tk office, 1% teU him wkt 
4 ~~t~~~~~~~~~~go~ 
J on. flzatowIpagedhtpabout,butIdidn’trccaykhavca 
6 famihity with Monica hwinsky to appnzciate that that 
7 wouIdlikelykamatt.erthatwaskiogdiscussal 
8 Q Okay. ~y~~y~u~d~k~af~~~ 
9 with Monica L&n&y and you indicated that you did not 
o nxaUifbernamewasmentionedintbere,didyoumakea 
I conaedioninyourownmindorpossibleunmcctionbetwea, 
2 M&.hwinsky,tktskmightkthtintcmrefaarccdintk 

3 DrudgcRepoit? 
4 A No. 

5 Q Okay. Had you kard of Monica Lminsky before this 

6 Dn&~Report? 
7 A No. 
8 Q ~y~~~~~s~~V~J~ 
9 conmning Monica Lewin&y before tk 17th of Janui+ 
0 A No, I don’t kIieve so. 
1 Q Do you meall any dixmssioos with Vernon Jordan 
2 conaxninghiscffortstosecuxajobforMonicaLewi&y7 
3 A I~~~~ti~~tM~y,I 

4 klieve.,VernoncametotkWhiteHousethatdayandI 
5 klieveonthat&ykindicatedtktkhadtriedtofuda 
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jdbforba. hlIll&mQxwasPlrotbaIXudgeRqKxt 

asandSng&stkdprunptaddiseussiooofkrbyMua 
Ibckvcitmightbn~-itmightbavebarna 

rcslmKGIjustmhfidlydm’tdwhatwasonthcDnld8c 

RcportthalattbatpoiIl: 

Q Ckay. Sowbatisyourmdkdonoftkfm 

timcthetyoubSudrllcnamch&.mica~ 

A Itwouldhavcbanprobablysomctimcovmtk 

coursSofthatvmkald. Tbat’rnottosay-x*vewo&cdin 

tb: white IzousG obviously, siace Jaauary of 1993. I might 

ktWcmctk. Idkxl’tKc8llbWiDg8noccashlwhcrcm 

ileactal. 

Q Okay. Butymrbcstmdkdioaistkfirsttim: 

youkarditwas&tbcPm3icht’s&pasitim? 

A Yes. 

Q Andontksamday-I’msorry,goabd. 

A Idoa’tknowifit’simtbcsamednyawt I 

knowtbntthtrcwasapuiodoftixmwbcmTimMagmiacwas 

tvyingtoworkonastorythatNcwmuk w8sworkingoaandhl 

&at~xkwvtbcymn:kxikjngfoaaotay-orthat 

oocoft&Timch@azknpor(m,IbcLlcvc-tbattbcy 

wamwarkiqoomctmymlataitobhicaLNJinsky,butI 

didn’t have an applC&tion of all of tk diffarnt 

~~~~~~~t~~t~~~~~l 

thftttkvwoddbciMuirionastowith~ttclhis 
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Page li 
deposition. 

Q Okay. WknMr.LindseyWmnedyourpageduring 
tkdeposition,tkdayoftk&position- 

A whichtimc? 

Q I’msorry. lkfifsttirxwknyoureadtbeDrudge 

A Okay. hdm-hnmk. 

Q ?%atyoufccallnotaeassarilybaviqgide&ied 
Ms.L&nskyby&ne. 

A Right. Idon’tklieve.it did. Right. 
Q Okay. AadtktyoupagedMr.Lindsey,kizhmxd 

Yaw page. 
A Right. 
Q ~~~~~~~~~~7 
A IjustreadhimtkDmdgeRepott. Ijusttoldhim 

tkttkDrudgeReportwWmjWtingtbefoIlowing. 
Q Okay. hdtcIIuswhyyoufelttknudto& 

that. 
A Iactx&ydo&knowtkttktwastko&ynxon 

wilyIpagaihim$quitecaQdidly. Idon’tkDowwktelseI 
wasworkingon. Idorememberthatthat’soneoftkthiugs 
tktItalkedtohimaboutattktpoint. 

Q Okay. ~dy~k~~~~~~ 
ReportwithhimaRayouKadhimtkpatiDartparts? or 
in its entirety, whatever you nzollcct. 

Diversified Reqottinn Services. Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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A Youknow,w,notthatIrecall. Imcan,I’msuxe 

we must have said something, but I don’t remember what it 
would have been. 

Q Okay. DoyourecallwbctixxMr.Lin~madea 
connectionbermcntbcinfonnationinthcDN4gcI+orttd 
the Pltzsident’s deposition? 

A Idon’t~himsayioganythiogtbatpnzmpted 

that. 

Q okay 
A Ib~ked~tlthi~thisa~Othtm~~~t~ryd~ 

f~~~d~a~of~~~~~d 
eventually arise around the pRsi&nt’s deposition, so I just 
expectcdthattherewouldbeaseriesofstoricsLnwhich 
tberewouldbesto+sindicatingthatthatwexediff~t 
womenwhomtbePresidenteitberhadtestifitiaboutor 
~y~a~~p~~~I~~‘t~of~ 
a$indepcndmtofwbatIanticipatedtobeseWaloews 
storia that eventually would arise around thstmnt, 

Q Okay. I‘m sony, I just want to clarify. I 
~~tyousaidbefonthatyoudidnotmatreacormection 
between&eDrudgeReport,havinganyconxctioaorpossibk 
impact on the President’s deposition. 

A wt. 
Q AndIwantyoutocorrectmeifI’mwnmg,nowI’m 
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Report could impact or a@ct the Resident’s deposition. 

A No. Actually, it all relates to tk vcmcity that 

youattachtotbcDrudge.R.eport. Asapracticalmatter,I 
trratthcDn3dgeRcport-it’saf3cninaccura@soitis 
like Star MagaWe for mc or the National Inquiru. 

nlemsrelotsofstoriesthatgetprintedinthem 
and sometimes there are events and things that prompt stories 
to get printed_ If the President’s going to testify, there 
a~ Iots of things that people might print, but obey anm’t 
uxaxuily going to be acculately &-locting what’s going to 
tmnspirewithrespactto6isdeposition. 

Sofrommyperspective,IactuaUytreatedthisa 
littlebitlike,oh,yeah,andhexe’sanothersUxy,as 
~~~~~~~~y~~~~a 
stoIy that related to his deposition. Quitc.of@ tbcy’rc 
inaccurate. 

Q Allright ~itfairto&uacte&itthattbc 
~~ty~~~~~~.~~~a~dof 
beads up, I want you to know that’s out hen? 

A Sure. Imean-that’sonewaytoc~it. 
Asapracticalmattef,Itallctobimcverydaysboutthenews !l 

2 andthingstbataregoingon,sothatwouldbesxMhiogthat 
3 Iw~d~~j~~~~~q~~~~ 
4 raixdorottkzrthingsliketbat. 
5 Q Okay. Youindicatedthatthereportwascmtbe 

August 11,1998 
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computrr. rtt.t~~tyargct~~tkc435pkt=d 
~~~~~,~~~~~H~~S 

offihro@outthcdayonanygi~day. lsthlltcxXrczt7 

A Yes. 

Q Allrigk Doyounxallwlstbuanyotkr~crm 

sl&stbatcamctblltdayyoulawfitlopageM.L~O 
sbaxcwitbbim? 

A Iwanttomahmxetktl’mckar. Idon’tknow 

tbstIaclusUypsgcdbimbccauscofthi.sIcpolt~us:I 
wasintkolT%wukhgaoanumbuofthiagsandsotkn 

an:63llsrtllingstbatImi&tkvcpllgcldhimwithrapatto, 

butIknowIwarldbavctoldhim,‘Vh,youshouHlwtwX,Y 
or Z.” 

&d,uIsithxrighsnow,no,Idon’t,butI 
can’t coofidalt@ ti you that xbac might not hiivc btm 

~~~tI~~~~~tI~t~~~ 

alsopulkdotbuthingstktwcrcintbcpapastktk 

hadn’tkdaclmmxtos&. 

Q Ohy. Butyoukwnorccolkztionofanyotkr 

anick. 

A No,IQn’t. No. 

Q wficular3r. 
A Right. 

Q Okay. Did you have subscqumt convQsBtiolls with 

h&.Lindsey&atdeyabouttkDrW?gcRcpataranythiag 

Page 1, 
1 lefaum!dLtkBt&Rql#t7 
2 A No. 

3 Q Didyouspedcwithanyonedscwkwasaceompanyirg 
4 tkPlui&!nttotkdcpositi~d~bisbl~tKanyo5c 

5 ~~~~~H~~~~.~~ 

6 A NotthatIroxdl. 

7 Q Okay. DidyoutalkwithMr.Lindseyaftcrkaad 

8 tkR.sident~toth:whibcHous:fnrmtk~k 

9 HOU!& 

0 A rms=Iwouldhavc. rfIwJistbat,x’mslaeI 
1 wouMheve. Ijustdon’tkaowifIstsyadthcwhokday~ 
2 tk0ffia:tdayornot 
3 Q Okay. Wlmt’syourb&rccolla%ionofwknyou 
4 kftthlltday? 
5 A IbopcIl&b&ac5z3O. Itwua!Saturdsy. 
6 Ircallydlm’tkww. 

7 Q Okay. DidyoumcctwithtbcPrcsiitlpLrlh 

8 dqrositiat? 
9 A No. 

0 Q AadyoumaykvcmdwitbA4r.Lindscyafter 

1 Mr.Liadseylc&umai? 
z A Imighthave Ifkcamcbnckintkof&I’m 

3 suleIwalldlmvcgcalcandKuIhim. 

4 Q Ohy. Butyouk+vunozccolkcthnofwtually 

5 lxwiagwlthhim. btbwcoma7 

Page 13 - Page 16 
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1 A Right. 1 A Yes. Thcydid. 
2 Q ~y~awareofamcx&gwiththtPtes&nf 2 Q Ohy. Do you -bUWbXltbydidhvthUKh? 
3 Mr.LindscyandMr.BowlesintbeOvalOffictaftertbe 3 WktbcritwasSuDdaycr- 
4 Presideot’s depositioo? 4 A I don’t ~baifitwasSundayaMooday,butit 
5 A AnyawamxssthatImightbavewouldnotbavebem 5 wascitbzroaeoft.bEdays. 
6 atthetimetbatitwashappening. 6 Q Okay. Did you have any discussions with Vanm 
7 Q Okay. Doyoubaveanawmzness oftbatlmzting 7 Jadanthat Sunday’? 
8 &+pp_? s A I~~Isndizmb.imonMnndav. ImiChthwc _ _r_ ~_ _ _~~ ____,. ------ 
9 A Yes. 9 spokmtobimmSunday,too. IspcaktoVanonJrndanquik 

0 Q Okay. How did you ecmx to know of that? 10 frcqucntly. 
1 A Inthecourscofthisinvest.igati~tbenbave 11 Q Okay. DoyounxaIlokkpbonccoov~&~~witb 
2 bazanumberofdifferentissuesthatwe’veb8dtoaddres 12 Mr. Jordan app suximak@ 7:19 pm. on Sunday at tk wbik 
3 asaA’ve&xessed issues&ityouallhavesoughtor 13 House colmseI’s of%&? 
4 infomaticmyoubavempestedami,intbecoursofthat 14 A I don’t, but it’s quite possl%lc. I spesk to 
s role,Ibavegainedthatkindofinformation. IS Vuoonalltktinz 7:19maSundaysrunslakfarmck 

6 Q okay. ~you~wbenyougainedthat 16 bc in tlx offi but it‘s quite possible. 
7 informatioo? 17 Q Okey. Doyourczallwktbcrorootyouwczctbat 

8 A No. .n *_ _* _” 15 &aIcrnarwldayworkingtbaC7 

9 Q ‘Ihe following day, Sunday, January 1 Stb, did you 19 A Idoo’t I doo’t. 
o discuss -- were you in the White House tbat day, that Sunday? 20 Q Did anyooc r&e to you tbc subject of tbc 
1 A Quite likely. 21 discussioo at luocb, wbakvu day it was, and I know that you 
2 Q Okay. Do you re& any discussions with anyone 22 don’t specifically xcall wktkr it was Sunday or Mooday, 
3 CaLoaning the Presid&‘s depositioo? 23 did anyooc r&k to you tk subject of tk discus&o 
4 A No,notthatIrecaK 24 bcourm Mr. Lindsey aod Mr. Jordan at that lunch? 

5 Q DidyoumeetwithMr.Lindseyintbeofficeany 25 A Yes. M.r.Liodseydid. 

Page 18 Page 20 
1 tinx that day, Sunday? 1 Q okay. Andwbatdidkkllyouwastknaturcof 

2 A I doubt it. I don’t know. 2 tk discussion at hmcb? 
3 Q You know Vanon Jordan, right? I’ve asked you one 3 A Can I consult with my lawyer? 
4 question about Mr. Jordan. Mr. Jordan is a friend of yours. 4 MR. APPERSON: Surely. 
5 .Is that correct? 5 MR. BENNElTz Ms. Mills, bccausc ‘WC’= vay close 
6 A &rect. 6 to our lunch br& we’rr: going to ask you otkr qwatioas 
7 Q AreyouawareofMr.JordancaUingMr.Lindsey 7 ardtfiaryoucancmsuhwithhimaboutthatovatbclunch 
8 Stmdaymoming? 8 brcal& if that’s &ay. 
9 A Yes. 9 THE WITNESS: okay. 
0 Q Okay. How did you unuz to know of that telephone 10 BY MR. APPERSON: 

A- +,. k& 1 ;*A-R 1 C&l fiCZE Xi. h- w II=. -J i :: Q u,:,, a.... L -11 sL.3.~ “luumr~nu,~r 
2 A I don’t know. I mean, Bnxe might have told me,. 12 A Yea. 
3 Q Okay. What didyouun&rstandtbenamof the 13 Q mright. hyou rc!xMnba if you bad discussions 
4 telephoneeatlwas? 14 with Mr. Lindsey lakr that day, Sunday? 

5 A Idon’thaveanundastandingofthenatureoftbat 15 A I’msureIdid. 
6 particular telephone cali. 16 Q Okay. DidyoudiscussthcDnrdgcRqwrttbst 
I Q Okay. You believe you Lamed of the telephone 17 Sunday again? 
8 callfromMr.Lindsey? 18 A Idoo’tkwwifIwaadiscussingtbc&udgeF@M 
9 A Right. IknowthatIlCWXdthat~.LindseywaS 19 attbstpoiotorwkthunnotbytbatpointtbcrepotw 
o going to go have breakfast or 1mc.b with Vunm and I just 20 frauTimcwasa&ingiofamatiooaboutwhatNewsw&was 
1 doa’trememberwbenIleamedthat,buti-~owbe~dbe’d 21 wQrk@onandwascaIliogtoourpKsspcapletorckywhat 

2 spokentovernonandtbeywercgoingtohavebreakfastor 22 skurKkfs~tbcmtobcwarkingw. Aodtbatwoukllwc 

3 lunch, I believe, on Monday, but it might have been Sunday. 23 bonmorclikely,Itbidra~dtkcoavosation~ 
4 Q Okay. Do you know wi-&er or not they did in fact 24 woukibavebaobaving. 

5 have lunch? 25 Q Okay. You mcntioocd carlia whm we fmt talked 
__- _^ 

rage 17 - Yage zu 
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1 abouttbeDrudgeRep0rttbatthcreweKinfacttw0~ 
2 essentially, the first report which your recollection was did 

3 notidentifyMs.Lewin&ybyname- 
4 A Right. 

5 Q -andtbenasubseq~tonewhichdid 

6 A Asubsequentonewbichactuallywasjust&r 
7resume. 
8 Q Okay. But nooetbeless identitied her, am I 
9conect? 
0 A Yes. It was a xesume, but it didn’t - or cleverly 
I enough, I though% it did not attach the two. 
2 Q Isee. Didyouattacbtbetwoinyourmind? 

3 A I didn’t, but I know that other people did and so 
4 that’showIcametormderstandthatthetwowereattached 

5 Q Okay. ~you~whentheresume cameout? Was 

6 tllat Sunday, the following day, or later? 
7 A I don’t know. I don’t remember. 
8 Q Okay. WhoattheWhiteHousehadattachedthetwo 
9 orwastalkingabouttbepossibiityofthenbeinga 
:o connection? 
II A You know, I truthfully don’t know the answer to 
:2 that question. I’m sure that - I’m sure that Bruce likely 
13 would have attached the two, but I don’t know who else migbl 
14 have also been discussing it 
15 Q Okay. Do you know whether or not the subject of 

Page22 
1 attaching tk two was discusad bctwaz~ Mr. Jordao and 

2 Mr.LindSey? 
3 A Idon’tknow. 
4 Q Andjustforthcrccord,aunIcormct,your 

5 extension at tk White House is w 

6 A That’s correct. 
7 Q AndMr.Lindscy’sis. Isthtcorrcct? 

8 Do you reck that? 

9 
-_ 

A u 1s kir. iindscy's. 

0 Q I’msony,whatdidIsay? 

1 A Somdhiogdiff~t. 

i Q Okay. Iappnzciatetbat. That&you. Ibadtbat 

3 wriaCn, I’m just not reading it right. Thanks. 

4 Allright. Totbeprtcnttbatyoutalkaito 

5 Mr.JordaoSuodayoigh~youbaveno~lkctionofa 

5 particular convaxation or discussion with him? 

7 A No,butI’mcertainifallofthsediffamt 

K thingswerr:goingon,Iwouldbavcsai~youknow,therc’sa 

3 lotofreportsabout&YorZ. Italktohimabouttkncws 

3 as ml& so I’m certain I would have discussal it. 

1 Q Okay. AndthatwouldincludcthcLkudgcFkportor 

2 whatevcrrcportshadsurfacalatthctimc? 

3 A Ido&knowifIhaddiscusscdf.kLkudgef@ort 

4 withhimattbattimckeauseIknowhccamcbytbcWbite 

5 Houscon,Ibclicrt,MondayaodIknowattbattimcBruccand 

Page 2: 
1 IsawhimaodIknowattbattime~mmtiooedtheDrudge 
2 ReportortalloxltobimabouttheDnldgcReport. SoIdonY 
3 knoWifItakdt0himaboutififISpOketOhimthat 

4 evening. 

5 Q Okay. Allright- bt’sgo!otbeMonday. That 
r ____ 1._.--_. ._L#a 
0 Was JanUary 1YUlI 

7 A Right. 

8 Q ~whendoyourecalltbemeesingtakingplace? 
9 A Ibeh’ckrnonwascamingintosectbehsidmt 

o and he stopped out by Bruce’s office and I was in Bruce’s 
1 office. Il3at’smybestnxollfztion. 
2 Q Okay. AndwbattimewasbetoseetheResident? 
3 Doyouraau? 

4 A No. Idon’tknowwbattimeitwas. 
5 Q WhattimedoyouresalIseeingMr.JordaninBru~ 
6 Lidsey’s off&? 
7 A you koow, I kind of think it was midday, but that’s 
8 mybestscnst. 
9 Q Okay. Howloogdidthemeeting-wasanyone& 
0 prcsentotherthanMr.Lindsey,Mr.Jor&nandynxs4.fin 
1 Mr. LiIKisey’s office? 
2 A No. Un-uh. 
3 Q Areyouaxtainthatitwasinh4r.Liadsey’s 
4 office? 

5 A Yes. h&u-hmm. Iknowthatafkerbesawthe 

Page 2s 
1 Resident,IbelievehecamcbackbyandIthinkhecameto 
2 myoffceatthatpoint. ButwhaJIftisawhim,itwas 
3 down in Bruce’s off&. 
4 Q Okay. And you saw Mr. Jordan twicz, ona before 
5 llisIneetiugtiththe~&nt- 

6 A hh-bmm. 

7 Q -andthentbereafter? 
8 A con’ea%. 
9 Q okay. I&!s && w1 ‘& rm _. _-x-b L*fo= 

0 hismeetingwiththePresident. Tbatfirstmatin&you 
1 nxallitkuginMr.Iindsey’sofftice,c0rzect? 

2 A Right. 

3 Q Andwasanyoneelsepresent? 
I A No. 
5 Q Okay. Whatwastbzsubjedoft&mding? 
5 A l%e?ewasn’treallyasubjcctoftkxmxting. 
7 Weweretalkingaboutanumberofthings,butIknowVanox 
3 hadindicatedhisviewthatthcPaulaJoneslawsuitshouldbc 
? settled,butwetalkedaboutaaumbuoftb&gsandthatwas 
J oneoftbethingsthatIknowwasonhismind 
I Q Okay. Tellmeingeaaaltamswbattbeotbcr 
2 thingsare. Totheex~ttky’Fenotnlevanfwedcm’t 
3 needtogointokm. 

t A Idon’tnznembertbcxnbciqanythiagperserehted 

5 toth&o~thanIknowth%thebadindicataIatoatpoint 

Page 21- Page 24 
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khadtriedto-khadworkedoogettiagajobforMtica 
Lewin&y. Ibelievethat’sthetimeatwhichIlearoedthat. 
0th3thantbat,youknow,weweretaikingaboutsocial 
stl.lfT. 

Q Okay. Howlongdidthemeetinglastin 
Mr. Lindsey’s offla? 

A ~prOb&lynOtVfZQ’loU& 1~IIkiIlllkS~So. 

Q Okay. What s@fically do you Fcc8u Mr. Jordan 
teUingyouandMr.Lindseyconcerningtheneedorthehope, 
I don’t mean to m&hamcterize it, you tell me, what exactly 
did k say about settling the Paula Jones lawsuit? 

A Ithinkkwasjuststatingbisviewthatk 
thought the Paula Jooes lawsuit should be settled and it was 
a view bred by, you know, lots of different people. So I 
dido’tthinkofitasanymoresigoificantorle?S 
significant than other people’s views in that regard 

Q Allright. Didkindicatewhetherkplannedto 
telltheI3Csidentthatsame-- 

A I believe k did. Yes. 
Q Do you know wktkr or not the meeting with the 

President was on that subject or on somethiog else? 
A I don’thmw. 

Q You indicated that -- what’s your best xx~.~&~tiOn 

as to what Mr. Jordan told you with respect to his efforts to 
help Monica Izwin&y get a new job? 

Page 26 

1 A IjustrecallthatwementiooedthattbeRwasthe 
2 DrudgeReportorsometbingrelatedtotheDrudgeReportand 
3 k indicated that k had tied to find employment for her. 
4 Q Okay. And did you question bim further about the 
5 extent of his efforts or how that had come about? 
6 A No. ti-uh. 
7 Q Didbeindicatehowthathadcomeabout? Howk 
8 hadcometobeklpingkrfmdajob? 
9 A No. No. 
0 Q WheodidMr.Jordan-youindicatedthatkcame 
J back presumably after tk meeting with the President. 
2 A Yes. 

3 Q Iassumeyoudidnotatteodtbemeetingwithtbe 
4 President. 

5 A -bat’scorrect. 

6 Q Did Mr. Lindsey, as far as you know? 

7 A Not to my knowledge. 
8 Q All right. You there&b saw Mr. Jordan by 
ghimself? 
:0 A Yes. 
I Q In your offke. 

i2 A Yes. 

13 Q okay. whatwa.sdiscussedwhenhcc;nnebacktoyour 

14 office? 

!S A Heactuallywasjuststoppingbackuptosay 
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goodbyt,tbatkhadspokmwiththeRcsidentandtktk 
wasgoingtoheadouL 

Q Okay. Wastkreanyhntbad&ussionoftk 
settlement of the Paula Jones lawsuit discussed that day? 

A No,otkrtknthatwashisstro@ykldviewand 
ithadbeeoforsometime. 

Q Okay. Didkreempksizeitatthatsubsequmt 
mttingaSwell? 

A Not to my recollection. 
Q Didkindicattaoythingaboutthenatumofbis 

meeting with the President? 
A NotthatIrecalI. 
Q Do you know whether or not Mr. Jordan tknfter 

met with Mr. Lindsey again? That day. I’m sony. 
A No. 
Q okay. Did you have discu&ons with Mr. Lii 

aboutt.kfactthatMr.JordanhadassistedMooicaLminsky 
in obtaining employmeat that day? 

A NottbatIrecall. Imean,kin&atedtbatwku 
wewuebotbintkrool&soIdon’treallylX!callhaviogan~ 

1 subsequent discussions about it. 

2 Q Okay. Didyoudiscusswhileyouwereintheroom 
3 or tbcafkr tbc potential difXcultics that that would 

4 pose? 

5 A No. 
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Page 28 
Q From a legal standpoint or media standpoint? 
A No, 
Q Okay. Did Mr. Jordan indicate wkthu or not k 

hadass&edMs.Izwinskyinobtainingalawyer? 
A Not to my rec~lIection. 
Q Did you subsequently learn that Mr. Jordan bad 

assisted Ms. Lewinsky in obtaining a lawyer? 
A YeS,IreadaboUtitintkpaPer. 

Q Okay. After you learned - and you and Mr. Jordan 
are CloS frieods. 

A Yes. 
Q Youspeakofta~ 
A Yes. 
Q Afteryouxeadaboutthatinthepaper,didyou 

discusstktfactwithMr.Jordan? 
A No. 
Q DoyouknowwhyatthemeetiogMr. Jordantoldyoa 

thatkhadklpedMonicaLewinsky@ajobbutdidnot 
discusswithyouhisklpinget&ingheralawye.r? 

A Well, the discussion really wasn’t about Monica 

Lewinskyperse. ItbinkpartofitwasabouttbeDrudge 
RepoltaXKiItbi&his commentwas”Itriedtogetajobfar 
Ms.Izwin&y.” Idoll’tIecaUtherebeinganyother 
discuSionaboutthemattcrperse. 

Q Okay. Andit’sveryclearinyourmindthatyou 

Diversified Reporting Services, Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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Page 29 
1 bad not been previously told before this occasioo by Mr. 
2 Jo&n that he had as&ted Monica hwin&y in fmding a job 

3 Ri~tothe19tll. 
4 A Yes. MybestrecollectiooisthefifittheIeven 

5 beardhimspeakherMmewasoathatocc4oo. 
6 Q Didyoueverumveythatfact,thatMr.Jordanhad 
7 toldyouthathehadas&.edMticaLewin&yinfmdinga 
8 job, did you eva convey that to anyone else after he told 
9 youaudMr.Lindseyintbemeeting? 

1 0 A NottbatIrecall,butI’mcertainastbestory 
1 1 unfoldedwealltalkedaboutalltb?differentthingsthat 
1 2 were-factsthatwzrearisingoutofthematter,butI 

1 3 doo’t re4zll having soy particular discussions about that 
1 4 fact. 
1 5 Q Okay. h you know whether h%r. Lindsey conveyed 

1 6 that information to anybody? 
1 I A Idon’t. 

1 8 Q Wbenwastheftitimethatyouleamedthath&. 
1 9 Lewin&y’snamewasonthewitnesslistintbePauIaJones 
2 0 lit&itiOn? 
2 1 A Some time after the President’s deposition. 

2 2 Q Okay. Tell me, before the President’s deposition, 
2 3 what role, if any, did persons in the counsel’s office have 
2 4 in connection witi the Paula Jones litigation. 
2 5 A Well,PaulaJonesisamatterthatBruceandChuck 

Page 30 
addffssed,soasapracticalmatter,wheotherewue~uests 
for infoxmation, when there went subpoenas and other things 
like that, that typically was an issue that Bruce and Chuck 
addxsxd. 

Q Okay. Did you have any involvemen tinthepaula 
Jones litigation? You indicated that they were primarily 
ass@ed for that, but wae there ever occasions when you 
wae called upon to be involved in any matter involving Paula 
Jones? 
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A I’msuxpriortothetimethatwefiedour 
petition and al& the litigation that went on I would have 
beeoumsultedregardingissuesrelatingtoprivilegeand 
thingslikethat,butasapracticalmatter,intermsofthe 
day-to-day kind of issues that arise out of documeo trequests 
and subpoenas and other things like that, that was not a 
maaerthat1handled. 

Q Did you handle any subpoena requests in the Paula 
Jones litigation? 

A Not that I recall. 
MR. APPERSON: It’s probably time for the gmnd 

jurorstogogetsomelunchandwc’lldothataswell. So 
we’ll bm.ak here and if you’ll note the questions - 

THEWITNESS: Yes,Idid 
MR. APPEMON: -anddiscussthatwithyour 

counsel and we’ll pick those up when we come back. 

i-l Page” August 11,1998 , 
Pa&731 

1 And we’re going to xtum, Madam Foreman? 
2 THE FOREPERSON: In one hour. 
3 MR. APPERSON: In one hour. 
4 THE WITNESS: At1:30? 
5 h-lR APPERSON: At 1:30. 
6 THE WITNESS: Thankyou 

7 hfR. APPERSON: Thank you 
8 (Whaqm, at 12:32 p.m., a lunchxm rexxss xns 
9 taken.) 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

(I:59 pm_) 

CHERYL DENISE MlLLS 

wasnxallaiasawitncrsann4aftahavingbcalprcviously 

dulyswornbytbcForqnrsonoftbcGraadJury,wasaamiacd 

and kstifkd furtkz as follow: 

VATION (RESUMED) 

MR.BENNEll? Ms.Mills,yourucstillurxkzoath. 

And,hfadamForelady,mhavcaquarum? 

THE FOREPERSOM Yes, WC do. 

h4R.BENNEIT Andtbaearcnounauhkd~ 

prsent7 
THE FOREPERSON: Absolukly ~llt. 

BY MR. APPERSONz 

Q Didyouhavcachancctospcakwitfryourattomey 

onthc-Ithinkmlx3vcoDcoutstandingqustioa,wh8twas 

discussa.iattbchmc&tbcSundayorMondayIun&bdwun 

Mr. Jordan and hfr. Lindsey. 

A It’smy l . %ngtbstthydiscusd 
L3ldanmtaad,ixlparticular,MT.Jordan’svicwthat 
aaLmntwasimParmn~givcllthcspcctnclcoftk 

&position. 

Q Okay. Andtbntxefusto scthrntinthcPaula 

Joncs mattm. I 
D&&_&d Rmrting services. IllC. (202) 296-292Y 
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A Itdoes. 
Page 33 

Q Are you aware of more specific dixussions from 
that lunckxm with zspect to that matter? 

A No. 
Q Okay. And how did you learo tk subj& of tk 

diSuSiOnattklLXlKh? 
A hfr.Lindscytoldme. 
Q Okay. DidyoualsoleamitfromMr.Jordan? 
A Idon’trememkrdhusshghisluoch,butIknow 

thatMr.Lhdseybadtoldmethttht’swhattbeytatLed 
about. 

Q I&tmegoba& WithreferencetotbefvstDrudge 
Report, you had testified that you treated it as tabloid 
journaLm,withagrahofsalt,thosearemywords,but 
esseotially not mzssxily reliable. 

A correct. 
Q Atwhatpoinfifany,didyoubegintotreatthat 

report seriously, as something other than a non-reliable 
report? 

A ~e~,Ithinktokquitecandid,I~waysviewth: 
Drudge Report as somewhat unreliable because I was familiar 
withtkirin auxracies with regard to Mr. Blumenthal’s 
familylife,soIalwaystreattbemwithalittlebitofcare 
because I don’t really always believe they have accurate 
iXlfOdOlL 
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Page 34 
Q Okay. With respect to that particular - &at’s a 

gcmualobsavationonyourpartofthcrcpmtit& 

xgardkss of tbc topic. 

A Thcmagazixabomvuyou-yqasancntity, 

SSOppOSCdtOthCSpcfifiiOOChgarcral, 

Q Okay. Oby. Withrespect totkparticularDrudgc 
Rcportontbcintanatth;~tcHousethatpoppcdupon 
your computer and you rrad and conveyed to Mr. Lindsq, with 

mpa%tothatreport+didtheaecomeatinbzwknyouvicwcd 

it as pa%aps reliable a a serious matter? 

A No. 
Q Atanytime? 
A I’vcncvuvicwaitbcDmdgcRcportaszdhblt 

without rcgml to what the substance of it is that tky ~lt 

diSCUSSiDg. 

Q Includingtksubstanccoftbisrqmtofthc 

intern at the Wbitc House? 

A TkmcamapointatwbichIobviouslywasawan 

tbatdp’twastkissucfxgafdingMs.Lcwinsky’svisitsto 

tbcWhittHouscandatthatpaintIdidn’tgobafktobolrat 

wbatthcDrudgcRqartlmdsaidtodetamiacwlxtbczornot1 

thoughttbcDrudgeRqcatwasacculat%ilxummtcor 

charactaizabtc in som otbu way. 

Q Okay. Asyouzcc.dltheDmdgcRqatatthis 

point - 
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Page31 
A Idoo’trecalltheDNdgeReport. 
Q -areyouableto- 
A Inotbcrwo&,I~thatitwasahutan 

intem,itwasaboutaniotanthatwasatDODandaoall~ 
relationship. That’s the most I could tell you about tk 
DrudgeReport,butIknowitwasmuchloagatbanthat. I 
ruxmberitbeingaboutapageorsomthiag. 

Q Allright. Howisitthatyoucametohavetbe 
reportappearooyourcQmputerattkwhiteHouse? 

A hwiupopup wbeneverMattDrudgeszndsouta 

report. 
Q Okay. Popuponwhat? 
A Oo my computer. 
Q DoyouhavetobeintotkInternetforittopop 

up? 
A No. 
Q Iguess-tellushowisitthatMr.Drudgecan 

direct what pops up 011 your computer. 
A Ithinkkcan. Ithinkkdirectswbatkseods 

outandIguesskeitkrbasamahglistorsom&iog 
tbatrefl~whoitgetsseotto,buthe,Ithink,justdots 
agenericsend 

Q Allright. Doyoubavetotakeanyaffiive 
clickorsteponyourwmputertomakeitappear? 

A No,it’sLikeane-maiL WknIgetan&my 
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Page 36 
computerwillm&eanoiseandatthatpointIcaneitkzgo 
iIlt0tktmailOrU?ChUedohgs0IMbhgCls:UltilI 
decidetogointotbeCmail. -Ihesametbingistkcase 
withtkDnldgeReport. 

Q Okay. Are you able to couotermand that poppiog up 
oa your computer if you so desimd? 

A Idoo’tknowtkanswertotbat. 
Q Okay. Have you ever sought to do so, to keep 

what’s the equivalent of electronic junk mail off of your 
computer? 

A No. 
Q Okay. Whatotkrsortsofreportspopup? 
A People Daily, which is my favorite magahe. And I 

can’trenrmberwhatelse,butImezm,tkzearesevemL 
MR APPERSON: All right. 
BY MR. BENNEIT 

Q Isthissortofapreferrnctthatyoucan-I’m 
pretty computer illitemte, so - 

A Iam,too,soIapologiaetotheextent- 

Q hyouprogramapreferraoesettkrgmyour 
computersothiitauytimethreisanupdateintkDrudge 
Reportitwillautomahcallyshowtbat? I~didyouhave 
to install special software or is it your xmse that it’s 
cootmlledatDnldge’send? 

A Idoo’tknowhowit’sactuallycontrollui,butI 

Page 33 - Page 36 
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1 didn’t bavc to put spo5al software on my compun Q 1 about Linda Ttipp? 
2 som&DglikCtbat_ 2 A LiadaT~ppworMinouroff’iee,so-y,,,t~w, 
3 Q YoujustmattioncdtbtPwpkDailyisyccr 3 sbewasthercforweralYCdlS,Iguess,orapaiodof 
4 favotik. 4 tinq so I couldn’t tell you all my discussions about Linda 

5 A Mm-hmm. 5 Tripp in our office. 

6 Q Sotbatwouldsuggcsttbat’ssomdhing mwtto 6 Q Okay. Wbatsortofdiscusionswouldyouhavehad 
7 see. 7 withh4r.LindseyatthetimcwhenA4s.Trippworkedinthc 

8 A Mm-hmm. 8 offia? 

9 Q Howwouldyougoaboutrecciviagtbat? Didyou 9 A Gxtimes she would substitute as an ass&ant for 

0 bavetorcqucstofPcopk&ilytbattkyandittoyou? 1 0 Brua. I would express my observations regard@ her 
1 A I didn’t. That’s not to say, tbou& then arm’t I 1 performana. 
2 othrpcopkwhoknowtbatand~ts~mupfrritor 1 2 Q Andwhatwenthoseobsuvationsasyouamveyad 
3 sometGglikethat,butIdiC’t. Itstartcdappcaringooc 1 3 tlUZl.lt0Mr.Lindsey? 
4 dayaSWeI.L 1 4 A Idon’trecaU,butIknowtheyAtedtoba 
5 A JUROk Could I ask a quick question? 1 5 i.nse&gberselfbe~himandpeoplewtrowereseekingto 
6 Ooyourbusiocsscard,&youbavcyourcmail 1 6 speak with him about different matters and people’s 
7 addrrss t&z? 1 7 frwrati~intbatregard 

8 THEWITNESS: Idon’t,butouremaila&xscsarc I 8 Q DidMr.Lindsydoqthingasaresultofthat 

9 rradiiy availabk. Tbcy’n publisbcd. 1 9 information or your obsenations that you conveyed to him? 
0 AJUROR: Oh,okay. Thank you. 2 0 A She only substituted for him 6n a couple of 
1 BYMRBENNE?T: 2 1 tXXZSiottsth&ItT3Xll. 
2 Q Soitmayhavcbrm~clseattkU’bit 2 2 Q Did you ever have disassims with Mr. Lindsey 
3 Houscwboprogrammcdtbisassomctb+thatsom&odyinyaa 2 3 cowming his wnversatioas with Linda Tripp amcem@ 
4 positionougbttobeabktosce -~‘SCUl*te 2 4 Katilleut w&y? 
5 wtbcDrudgeRcportmsomrfiing? 2 5 A Yes. 

Page 38 Page 4. 
1 A You’re asking me to speculate. 1 don’t know the 1 Q Wba~didyouhavesuchdiscussions? 

2 answer, but I know that I do get it and I’m Assuming that it 2 A IwasprcsentwhenhcspokewitbMs.Trippmtbc 
3 must be because they either have my e-mail address or it’s 3 tlcpbontw,thcf~toccasion~tbcspo~witbber~I 
4 beenuxkdtocometomye-mailadcltess. 4 maybanbcmprscntatthcsocood,butIdon’t~ 
5 Q And theo how do you get out of it? Can you just 5 Q Okay. Whcowastkfirstoccasioothathctalkul 
6 hitackletebuttonorsomethinglikethatanditwilltake 6 toh5s.Trippontbctekpboncwiz~youwaepre.sa1t? 
7 itbackto- 7 A Idon’truxll. 1mcalltMtkzcwas,I 
8 A Sure. It’slikeaxguiare-ma&soyoucan&ag 8 belkvc$aDrl+Rcpoztinwbicbthcyindkaledtb?3t 
9 itovertotheeash,whichisthewayinwhichaacomputcr 9 KatMculwilkywasspeakiDgoutaga@1bdicvqkl 
0 system is set up to throw e-mails that you’ve read away. II 0 NmwerLandImigbtbeco&singanumbuofdiffauntncws 
1 MR. BENNEm Okay. Thank you. 1 1 repatsaudLindaTripptrkdtoreschBmceandultima89y 
2 BY MR. APPER!3ON: 1. 2 SpOktOlliUllrgardingbUimpnss~~h4S.WiIlcy’S 

3 Q Did you ever have a discussion with Vernon Jordan 1. 3 alcoun~aSSbctsti~oraSSbeStatalwithnYpcctm 

4 where he related to you his fN&rariCm of having Monica 18 4 tk Pxcsideot 
5 LewinsQ making repeated telephone calls to him about any 1. 5 Q Okay. Howdidyouwmctobep~twitb 
6 matter? II 6 hfr.LindseyonbissideoftbcamvasatioowitbMs.Tripp? 
7 A No. 1’ 7 was&atmaaybappaWanccorwercyouaskaltobctbue 
8 Q Did you ever discuss with Vernon Jon&~ Monica 1: B for tbat purpose? 
9 Lewin&ypRpaliq&signingorfiliagaIlafIidatitinthe I! 9 A It wasn’t bappcr&axc 1koWthathenoasgoing 
0 Paula Jones litigation? 21 D torulnnbcrpagosandIsaidIwasgoingtositin. 
1 A No. 2 1 Q Okay. Tbatwasadcckicnthstyoumatk? 
2 Q Have you ever spoken to Mr. Lindsey about Linda 2: 2 A Itbi&mbothtbw&ttbatthstwasawiaecoune 
3 Tripp? 2: 3 of a&xl. 
4 A Yes. 21 4 BY MR. BENNKlT: 
5 Q What have been your discussions with Nr. L.&key 2: 5 L Q Doyounxallwbctbutbiswouldbavebanbefore 
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Page41 Page 4. 
1 tkactualNcwsweekarticlc~toprtss? 1 matta,didytm- 

2 A Ibelieveso. IknowthatMs.Tripphadakly 2 A IshIdsaybe’sah~yshadthatGew. 

3 qmkentoNewmmk,buttheyhadnotyetruntheirstory,at 3 Q Okay. That’sessmtiallywhatIwaotto&you 
4 hstismybest~lection. 4 about. Did you have otkr discussions with Mr. Jordan abou 
5 Q Andsoifthearticlemninapproximatelycarly 5 hispositioninwimtingtosettletbePaulaJonesmamr? 
6 August of 1997, that would suggest that this conversation 6 A ~don’tknowiftkywenzspecifiiinthatrqard, 
7 tlMyouovahcaKlatlcastpartof- 7 butIk.nowhewasalwaysoneoftbepeoplewhoadv&the 
8 A I overbeard tk entire conversxtion, Bruce’s side. 8 Presi&ntwbowasalwaysofthcpositionthatthesuitsbould 
9 Q Bruce’sside. You didn’t hcarherpart. 9ksctt.M. 
0 A I did not bear Ms. Tripp’s side. 10 Q Okay. Whatwaetbepointswhichhesdvacatcdin 

1 Q ‘IhatwouldhavebeeoinlateJulyorearlyAugust 11 t8kingthatpGsitioxl? 

2 of’97? 12 A 1 don’t particularly recall any points. I know as 
3 A That’smybStguess. It!hkitwaSaCtI.&y 13 peoplediscuszdtbismattertkywoulddiscuqw&l,soand 
4 July, but - 14 sothinksthatyou&oulddoXorYorZandIdorananber 
5 BY MR. /@PERSON: IS associatingtkp&icmwithMr.Jor&nthatkbelieved 
6 Q Whatdoyourecallofh4r.Lindszy’ssideofthat 16 thattheyshouldsettlethelawsuit. 
7 coaversation? 17 Q Okay. But yourecallno specificallyartia&& 
8 A I~tbatkb&allylistenedtowhatskwas 18 ~thatkmradvanced8stowhykfelttbclawsuit 
9 indicatingandalsoaskedherwbetherornotsk’dkwiUing 19 shouldbesealed? 
D todiscussberamcemswithMr.BennettandIbelieveshe 20 A No. 

1 &katedmaybeintbcatCmativebecauseksaidkwould 21 Q Allright. Lzt’sgobacktotbedayoftk 
2 trytoputthemintouchwithoneanotber. 22 President’s ckpositioa. We’ve talked somt about that_ 
3 Q HadyoudiscussedwithMr.Lindseypriortohis 23 Jan~17th+aSaturday,attheWhiteHouse. Doyourecall 
4 retrnningMs.Tn’.pp’scallhowkwouldhandlttbc 24 JohnPodes@DeputyChiefofStaffcomingto~thatday 
s conversation with Ms. Tripp? 25 withref~cetoaTiiMagazinestotythatm@thavchcen 

Page 42 Page4 
1 A No. IbadwohdwithMs.Trippforapaiodof 1 brexkingatthattimc? 

2 timandsoIpasona&didnotftikrtokazliabk 2 A No. IxcallJohtalkingtomaboutaTimc 

3 individual and for that reason didn’t belic~e k should 3 qortuwbo~saJcingtofmdoutaboutaNcwssrdcstay 

4 rctumtktck+cmccall,butkdccidcdtktkwasgoing 4 thatwaabcingwritteoandtkywaEaa&iDgtotryalzdmatcb 

5-toruumtkt&phonccallandsoIaatin. 5 that. 

6 Q Okay. Do you know if Mr. Lindsey disclosal to 6 Q Okay. WbendmingthatdaymSaturdaydoyou 

7 Ms. Tripp during &at conva-sation that you wue pnsent? 7 raxllMr.Podcstacomhgtoyoutodiscuastkt? 

s A No, beaux I wasn’t prscnt on tk tckpboac with 8 A Idon’thow,butitwaaduriugtkcouncofdr: 

3 ~.T~pp,IwaslisteningtowhatBruecwassaying,u,Iwas 9 day. Icouldn’ttcIlyouwhattimitwasoranytbinglikc 

1 sittingintkroomwithhim. 10 that 

I Q Okay. But tkt fact was not disclosed to 11 Q Okay. Andwktwasi~asbcstyourccall,tbrtk 

2 Ms. Tripp. Is that eanect? 12 taisuiwitllyou? 

3 A Idon’tbchcso. Idon’t raIKmbcrhimaayiog 13 A HcraisaitktthertwasaTiiMagaz&rcparca 

I that 14 wkwastrying~matchastorytktNcw~wasworkingm 

5 Q Didyouthaca~ordidMt.Lindseytakeatcpsto 15 tbatiblxitodcalwithstxrfandtapt!a. 

5 ~tactMr.Bamuxasansultofthiscoovasation? 16 Q Oicay. DoyouruallMr.Podestadiscussiqwi& 
1 A IknowIdidnot. Idon’tknowifBruczdid. 17 youasuggcstioaofyanc4mtactingh4r.Kauiallwithxspcct 

3 Q Did you attempt to contact anyorz in Mr. Bauztt’s 18 tn tk report&s question? 

2 lawf~oranylawyasfaathcRsi~tuarcsultoftbc 19 A Idon’~butI’msurctkt’ssoux&hgthatk 

1 coava-sation? 20 wouldobvioualyprobablytcumtodo. 

I A No,Ididnot 21 Q Okay. DoyoutecallcallingMr.Ihdalltktday7 

! Q Otkrtl~tkJamiary19thmahg,tkh4onday, 22 A No,butit’stkkindofncwsnportthatIwaaki 

I Januaryl9thm&ing,tktyoukdwithMr.Jordaaand 23 bavcrclaycdtobim. 

I hfr.LindscywetalhdaboutMatwkzeMr.Jccdani&icated 24 Q okay. YatnxaIlattanptingtocontactMr.I&cltcy 

i tbatktkughtitwaadcsirabk.to@tktkpaulaJ~ 25 that day, aa m’vc talhd about bcfonz 
. . . 1* 
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Page 45 i 

1 A Withregardto--IthinkItoldyouIwasworking 1 

2 intbeofflce,sotherewereanumkrofmaacr$butIknow 2 

3 thatinthefrrstcontactthatIhadwithhimIdidrclaytbe 3 
4 factoftheDrudgeReport. 4 

5 Q Right. Andwetalkedaboutthat. 5 

6 AC&U%. 6 

7 Q And now I’m asking you if at some other point 7 

8 ~the&yinresponsetoNr.Paoctta’sbringingyouthis 8 

9 ix&m&on - 9 

&O A M.r.P&sta. I 0 

,I Q I’m sorry. You’reexactly right. Mr. Pot&&a 1 1 

.2 brix@ng you this iIlformatiol& did you have occasion to 1 2 

.3 attempt to contact Mr. Kendall? 1 ,3 

.4 A Idon’tdwiiethKmnotIcontacted~. 1 4 

.5 Kendall, but it’s the kind of report over which I would 1 5 

.6 typicallye2+llhim,anewsreportlikethat. I 6 
7 Q Allright. DoyounxallifMr.Podestaandyou 1 7 
8 had discussed this matter before you attempted to contact 1 8 
9 Mr.LindseywithltxpecttotheDnldgeReportorhadthat 1 9 
10 alreablhappened? 2 !O 
:1 A No,Ithinkitwasafter. Ibelieveitwasafter, 2 11 

:2 butIeouldhewroug. 2 12 
:3 Q HadyouspokentoMikeMcCunyabouttheTimeand 2 !3 
14 NewsweekEporterinquily7 2 !4 
:5 A I don’t believe I did I might have, but I don’t 2 !S 

Page46 
1 bclicvcIdid. 1 

2 Q Okay. Do you nzall k&ng Mr. Podcsta that you 2 

3 had gottm calls fmm h4ike McCumy about it? 3 

4 A I don’k but it’s quik rcasonablc that I would 4 

5 have. 5 

6 Q DoyourccalltcUingh4r.Podcstathatyoukd 6 
-I cbcc~withMr.Kendallsomctimcduringtbatdayandkkd 7 
8 ban contacti by News- with regard to tk same matter? 8 
9 A Yes,Ido rananbu him being contacti by Newswe& 9 
0 and I do nxall having a conversation with bim in which k 1 0 
1 saidtbatNewsw&wastryingtoreachhim-w,not 1 1 
2’Ncwswalc. TbataTimcrcportuwastryingtorcachbim. And 1 2 
3 thattkykdI&avoiccmail. I lunanbcrba~tbat 1 3 
4 conwmation. I don’t know wbehr or not tbat was a 1 4 

5 ccmvaxation that was prcmptai by M or by him calling. 1 5 

6 Q Okay. Doyourrcallwknduringtbcdayyouspokc 1 6 

7 with Mr. K&all? 1 7 

8 A No. 1 8 

9 Q Okay. Did you understand that Mr. Kendall was at 1 9 

0 tk time in tk R&dent’s deposition? 2 0 

1 A hir. Kendall wasn’t in the Pmidcnt’s &position. 2 1 

2 Q Okay. Was k at his ofiicd 2 2 

3 A Yes. 2 3 

4 Q Did you discuss witb Mr. ICuxiaU the Pxsident’s 2 4 

,S &position in tbz Paula Jones mat!fz? 2 5 L 

yetzmothcrtil.m?aftl7bcflrsttallCfdtoyouaboutthe 
Eporcer’s inquiry? 

A IknowIsaworspoketoJolmonszvcaaloccasions 
abouttbcTimeMagazinerepor&rovertbeeoumeofthat 
wxx&nd 

Q okay. DoyourecallMr.Po&starelayingtoyou 
thatinhismindhehadmadeacxmneztionbetwreoMonica 
Lewin&yaadthePaulaJooeseapz? 

A No. 
Q Isthatsom&ingyouwouldhaverexxl.ledthat 

dayifhehadtoldyoutbat? Wetalkedbeforethatyou 
hadnotm&suchacofme&minyourmind. I’mwon&& 
if- 

A IthinkIwouldhave,primarilytxxauseIkoewwhcn 
hctksc&dthis~~MagazinenportcrasStarrdtapcs, 
I thought it was the Star Magazine, so I didn’t have the 

association with Indepen&z3t Gxmsel Starr at that point. So 

Ithi&ifhehadindicatedsomethi&ofadX~tnaturc 
it would have probably ebmir&ed that impressioa that I had 
inmyheadatthetime. 

Q okay. But you have no recolhxtion of Mr. Pti 
informingyouthathehadmadeauxmeetioobetwamMcmiea 
Lewin&yandtbtPaulaJonescasz. 

Page 4c 
A Idoa’truxlltbat. 
Q Didh4r.hdestaxdaktoyoubiscffcHsintr’yi!@ 

tosccurcajoborjobncommcn datiwfcuMollicaLcwif+w 
that da& satlm.lay tk 17tb? 

A IbekvcatscrmcpointkandIdidspcakabout 
his efforts titb regard to a position with Ambawdor 

RiG~ifI mnanbu~tly. 

Q Okai. Andapositicmforwbom? 

A IbdicvcitwasforMs.Lmimky. 

Q Okay. And&was-okay. Idon’twaattolcwc 

tkrccOfdllal@ng. IbavTtkscnse,andImayk 

inc~youcurectmifI’mwma&tktIkdlmdustood 

you@=YP rwiouslytkttbcfnsttimcyoubadkafdof 

MOfliCaLCWhSkywaSwhcnlbfLJC&UdltibUfllXmGEVCMl 

&ysaftcrtkdqosition. Islhisrhshingyour 

rccolkcticm that you bad a discldc4l &out Ms. Lcwinsky 

withMr.P~~satllrdaytk17th7 

A Itdoesn’t-bowtodcscnbtthb-my 

llnda3tandingofMlmicaLewinskyrmsnotMundastandiagof 

ha. TkccmkxtindichtkissucruoscwithMr.PodGsta, 

tomybcstrccoIlection,wwnotintkc4x3tcxtoftkocws 

UtiCkS. 

Q Okay. Whatdoyoudtbewnkxtwasinyow 

discussion with Mr. Pod&a? 
I 

A Tkcqnkxtamscoutofacon~tionIhadwitb I 
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Page 49 
1 Mr. Lindsey, which 1 beiieve would be privileged 
2 Q Okay. Well, let’s try to put it in context without 
3 atthispointrevealiDgorseekingfromyouwhatthe 
4 conversationwas. Tellmeagain. Youlearaed-Iguess 
5 statethatagain. Iapologizt. 
6 A IkarnedfromMr.Podestathatbehadsoughta 
7 positionforMs.LcwkkyonSaturday. 
8 Q ALI right. And I’m sorry, 1 don’t follow the 
g -00 between the conversation with Mr. Lindsey. I’m 

IO sureit’sjustmemissings0methingben. 
11 A No, it’s not you missing anything. I don’t know 
12 thattkre’sabettawaythatIcan&seribeitwithOUt 
13 addnkng - without breachiog the privilege. 
14 Q Okay. Youalsohadaccmversationwith~.Linckey 
IS thatsame&ywithrespecttoh4s.kwinskyandPodesta’s 
16 effortstogetajob? 
17 A Actually, I wouldn’t be in a p&ion to be able to 
18 answerthatquestionbecauseIbelievethatqutstionwouldbe 
19 privileged 
!O Q Okay. Let’sgetasmuch- 
!l A Tbeumtextinwhichitarosewouldbeoneinwhi& 
!2 Mr.Lindseywasseekingmygu.idancewithnzspecttoamatta 
!3 that our oflice was haadling. 
!4 Q Okay. And you’re focusing on a particular inquiry 
!5 by Mr. Lindsey. 

Page 50 
1 A Yes. Gmcct. 
2 Q Okay. Did that inquiry by Mr. Lindsey come afkr 
3 Mr.Podcstahadinformcdyouofhiscffortstosacurcajob 
4 forMs.kwinsky7 
5 A No. 
6 Q Itprazcdcdtbat. 
7 A Correct. 
8 Q Allright. Wasitcarlkthatsamedayorcarlicr 
9 still? 
IO A To tbc best of my rccollcction. 
I1 Q Okay. Approximately what time was that 
.2 ConvaXatiorl? 
.3 A I couldn’t tell you 
.4 Q All right We’ve got a couple of things now 
.5 happeJlingwtk17tll. oneisyoureffortstogd 
.6 Mr.LindseywithrcspccttotkDrudgeRcpart- 
:7 A No,you~sayingthat Iactuallyhuveba~~ 
i8 ~clear,I’~tricdtok,tith~pecttothat Iwork 
I9 onanumkofmattusandthercwasonemattuIwasworking 
!O oninparticularthat&yandIpagcdMr.Lindscyandintbt 
!l course of the convasetion about that I discussed with him 
!2 thcfacttbattheDnuigeRepoltwa.sgoiogon. 
!3 MR. APPERSON: You’re right. 
14 THBWITNEZk IjustwantcdtobevayckartbatI 
IS wasn’tpaginghimwithrq@tousDIlldgeReportbccauaI 
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1 &ink that woukl be inaccwlle. 
2 MR. APPERSON: And I apolcgize. You’re absolukly 
3 right 
4 THE WlTNESS: No, that’s OLey. 
5 MR APPERSON: You’ve said that two tks and I 
6 apologize. 
7 THE-S: ButcnnIbcacusaiformracoad? 
8 I want to consult with my lawyer about your qucstioll about 
9 this. 
0 MRAPPERSONZ sulcly. 
1 THE WITNESS: okay. 
2 MR APPERSON: And, I’m oarry, befw you go, I’m 
3 goingtoasktkbasisoftlXpri~soifyoumXlthnt 
4fKaL 
5 THE WITNESS: Right TM’S what I anticipated. 
6 MR APPERSON: okay. 
7 THE WlTNESs: okay. 
8 (Ik witncus was excused to confu with counsel.) 
9 THEFOREPERSON: Ms.Milk.I’dliketoxenindyou 
.o tbatyouarcstillunkoath. : 
1 THEWITNESS: Tllankyou 
2 MR.BENNETC Andtlnearenounautlntkdpersons 
.3 prcsentandmhaveaquorum. IstbatccEXzt? 
:4 THE mEPERSON: Yes. We still have a quorum and 
.S tkrearenounauthorkedpa&intkgrandjuryman. 

1 
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Page 52 
1 BY MR. APPERSON: 
2 Q Ithinkwehadanoutstandingquestion. 
3 A Could you repeat the question? 
4 Q I’mnotsure. Lctmesee. IthinkIwasasking 
5 youaboutth:-wewcretryingtopinpointtheconversation, 
6 Ithinkiswfiacwclcftoff,andoncewcpinpointiftbenI 
7 thinktbatit’stheqtioot.hatyouwimttoasszta 
8 privilege oI1. 
9 A Ihadaumversationwithhfr.Lindscyon%hnday 
0 and the natunz of that conversation is privileged. 
1 Q Allright. Anythingelse? Ididn’tmeaatoeut 
2 you off. Is the umversation to which you’rt leferring now 
3 thesamteooversationinwhiehyoud&ussedtbeDrudge 
4 ReportwithMr.Lindsey? 
5 A Itisnot. 
6 Q Okay. It’s a sepamte me. 
7 A It is. 
8 Q Istheconvasationtowhiehyouinte&toasserta 
9 privilege with Mr. Lindsey, did that precede the eonversatio~ 
0 about the Drudge Repoti or did it follow that conversation? 
1 A Followed it. 
2 Q Howlongafk? 
3 A Idon’tkxx)wtbe an.swertothatquestiorl. 
4 Q’ Okay. Andhowdidyoucometohavethe 
5 conversation for which you intend to assert tk privilege 
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Page! 5: 

1 WithhkIkXky? 
2 A HedtbezcalledmeorIpagedhim. 

3 Q Okay. And how long did that conversation last? 
4 A I don’t know. 
5 Q All right. And that conversation was befcn you 
6 talkedtoMr.PodestaaboutMonicaLewinsky~hisefforts 
7 tohelpkonajoborajob recommendation, aXXct? 

8 A khretbedisakcmIhadWithhkhkSaabOUt 

9 hiseffoltsandbefartt.beumvcrsationabou~Iklieve? 
o TiiMagazineandotherthingstbatwcrcgoingcm,totbeir 
I effortstomat&tkstorythatNewswe&wi~wnkingon. 
2 Q okay. hdwithrespecttothecxmv~oatbat 

3 you don’t want to reveal the substance of the amwzsation, 
4 whatprivilfgesareyouassertingwith~ttotbat? 

5 A Attorney-client and executive. 

6 Q Okay. Andwithrespecttotheticmoftbe 
7 executive privilege, is it your understanding that tk 
8 Resident has direct& you to Bssert that privilege? 
9 A He’sdirectedtbattbeprivilegesbeassz%edin 
0 this matter. Yes. 
1 Q Okay. Tellmeabouttbatwithrespezttotk 
2privilegesbeingaSertaiinthismat!er. 
3 A I believe that would be privileged, too. 
4 Q Youdonotknowwhetktheksidenthasdirected 
5 thatthisccmversati~thataprivil~beassziedwith 

Page 54 
1 iespedtothiscopversation? 
2 A Idoknowthathisdkztionswouldcovertbis 
3 ccmversatiou 
4 Q Okay. And how do you know that? 
5 A Well, I don’t know -- I don’t know that I’m in a 
6 position to discuss my conversations with the President with 
7 you about privileges. 
8 Q Okay. We’regoingtogetthatoneinaminute, 
9 too. 
0 A Okay. 
1 Q So other than the executive privilege and 
2 attomey-cliealt privily any others with respcu to this 
3 CoIlV~tion with Mr. Lmdscy? 
4 A No. 
5 Q Okay. And was your ccmvasation with Mr. Lindsey, 
6 didthatentailadiscussioninyouofflicialduticsattbc 
7 White HOUSE as Deputy Counsel to the President? 
8 A Itdid_ 

9 Q Andhisasasimilartitle? 
D AGXECt. 
1 Q All right. With respect to this conversation about 
2 which you’ve assated the privilege, what caused - you don’t 
3 recallwhocalledwhomthatday,butwhat&tbeccmtact 
4 betweeneitberofyouwithrespecttothisamvcnation? 
5 A IthinkalIoftbatwouldbea~axtofthc 

3 A Inotherwords,toanswcrthatquckm,Iwould 
4 havetoanswrr tbe substance of OUT conversation. 
5 Q Okay. I’m not seekingto askthat. Pczhapsyou’rc 
6 right_ Idon’tthinkso. Ltmetrytogotbisway. Did 
7 SJmeth@happenbefolEtheconversationaboutwbichyou 
8 subsequently spobz? Did an event happen, did somebody tell 
9 yousumcth+didyouhavcamceting,didyouhavean 
0 carlktelephotEc?JthatcXsedyoutbaeaftatospeak 
1 with- 
2 A Nothing happened prior to my telephone call with 
3 Ivir.xindsey. 
4 Q Okay. Areyouawareofwktherornotsomething 
5 happened on Mr. Lindsey’s end to cause the conversation to 
6 take plaaz? Witbout respect to what that was. 
7 A Well,ifIwen,tbatalso,Ibelieve,wouldbe 
8 plivileged 
9 Q A&r your conversation with Mr. Lindsey ova wbicb 
10 you’re & the privilege, did yti tknzafk discuss 
:I that amversaticm with anyone else? Any third parties? 
:2 A NotthatIrecall. 
:3 Q What,ifanything,didyoudoasaresultofyour 
:4 cxmversations with Mr. Lindsey? 
.5 A Could you repeat the question? 

Page 5r, 
1 Q Wht,ifanythhg,didyoUdoasanzsultofyottr 

2 lxm~tion with Mr. Lindsey? 

3 A Ican’tf~outbowtoanswu that quest+ so 
4 Ictmccansultwithmyattimvzy. 

5 MR. APPERSON: Okay. 

6 (I& witn~!~ was acd to confer with counsel.) 

7 THE FOREPERSON: Ms. Mills, I’d like to remind you 

8 yoUarestilllmdcrc&. 

9 THJzwlTNlSs: l-banks. 

0 h.fR.APPERSON: Andmstillhnvcaquorumandw 
1 unautborkdpasansarep~tiatkgraodjurymcnn. 
2 THE FDREPERSON: l%at is absolutely mt. 
3 BY h4R. APPERSON: 

4 Q AndIthinktbcqwsthtbatwelcftwithwas 

5 w%a~ifanyth&didyoU&uazcsUitofyow 

6 ccnnusation with Mr. Lindsey. 

7 A Iap&wi&Mr.Podc~& 
8 Q AIlright. AndhvsoonafkryoUrconwa-sation 

9 withhfr.LindseydidyuUspc&tohkPodcsta? 

0 A Idoo’tknow. 

1 Q Allright. WbatdidyoUaskhkPodcsta? 

2 A Iakdh4r.PodcstawkhrornothkChrrkbad 

3 askcdhimtoassistmintanofksinlocatingajob. 

4 Q IstbataskstyoUnzallyowuactwonis? 

5 A No,Idon’tlmvcancxactrccolkctioaofth 
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1 umvqsation. 
2 Q Okay. In your question to Mr. Podtsta did you u9t 
3 tktmn”anintem”ordidyouuamea=mewhoyou 
4 unchmodtobeanintemorwhoyouhnvtobeanintem? 
5 A Irecallitbehgsomeone WhohadWadredwithBetty 
6 sodIdoo’tknowwbetberornotIkaewherrrameoraof 
7 didn’tlulowllerIlame,atthatpoint 

8 Q All right. Did Mr. Podesta have any information 
Qaboutthatwha~youaskdhim? 

1 0 A hkPodestaindicatedtbath:hadassistedMonica 

1 1 withgttingajobwithtesp&t.oAm~Richardson. 

1 2 Q Now,isthisconvenation~ithMr.Pode&atbesame 

1 3 onetlxxweufererefeningtoearlier? 

1 4 A Itwaspartofalar@rconvasatioareLarding~- 

1 5 healsodiscuSdthefactthatTiiMagadaewastryingto 

1 6 mat&astorythatNewsweekwasworkingon. 
1 7 Q So is it your recollex%ion that your discussion 

1 8 with Mr. Podesta was initiated by you after Mr. Linw’s 

1 9 phonec%l.l? 
2 :O A Idon’tknowtbeanswertothat,justbecause 

2 .I peoplekindofwmeandgofrommyoffces,soit’squite 
2 .2 plausible that John might have been up in my office and we 
2 ,3 started talking it’s quite plausible that I could have 
2 4 called him, it’s quite plausible that be might have called me 
2 5 tosay,“Youshouldlcoowthat~‘Itwnkiogonastory 

Page 58 
1 R!@diagx.” Anyoftho9carcplausiilcwSysinwhichtkt 
2 couldkvcariscn. 
3 Q Okay. Now, as we’ve gone through rhis matter, with 
4 K!spcctto tk Pod&a collvcSatio~ your Icsxlhtion is ht 
5 indicatcdthcnamMonicatoyouasthc~kklpod? 
6 A Ibclievekdid. Ikkveso. 
7 Q DoyoursallifkindicataIMonicaLminsky? 
8 A Ididn’tknowkrlastnameudl~sowhca 
9 pcnplckptsayingtklastnaxxx,itwasn’tfamiliarrnough 

1 0 withmrokablctogctagrasponwbatitwu,sokmight 
1 1 have, but it was an unusual sough last narm &at it wasn’t 
1 2 soti&ngtbatstuckinmykad. 
1 3 Q All right. Now, with respect to what w&e just 
1 4 gone&roughnow,da!stllisnowrdi?sllyourlrrallstionrrs 
1 5 totkf~ttimcwhmyoukardtknTfauKztoMonica 
1 6Lcwinsh/l 
1 7 A Imean,it’rconc&vabletktksaidMoPica 
1 8 Lminsky. Ifyouaskmwh&crcrnotIhavca~lkctiom 
1 9 ofitinlbatway,uo. TkfvsttimcItm&sbxdhunamc 
2 0 andun&stoodwboskwaswbenhfr.Jadsnindicakdtktk 
2 .l kdtitogctajob forkx. 
2 2 Q Okay. Now,sowbenyousubsqumtlykdtk 
2 3 discussion with Mr. Jordan and k zfauuxd Monica Lr.vinsky, 
2 !4 you had akady had your convcrsatian with Mr. Pocks* 
1 !5 conut? 

Page 5! 
1 A Ibdieveso. 
2 Q Andycntn&tktunmcctioa. 
3 A Tbat’owkrtIbdicvcitldndofclickod,atkast 
4 inmybrain,t&ttbiswasrparticularindividuaL 
5 Q Okay. Didyouhavc~ydi~~~sionswithMr.Jor& 
6 unamingyourkno&dgcofMr.Po&~ta’rcfMs~k+ 
7 himicaLcwil&witb8job? 
8 A No. 
9 Q Didh4r.Po&smnlatctoyourMr.Etowks’,EGxkinc 
0 Bow&, invotit in sssistillg Monica Lcwinsb to obte a 
1 jabaajobrcfauxz? 
2 A NottbatIncaIL 
3 Q Do you ruzall having discussions with Mr. Pod&a 
4 xamningaDn@cRrporfaodIdonotknowifit’stk 
5 sameoneot~butaDn+RcgnttotbcdEcttkt- 
6 wGchkdxcpu&tkth5onicaL&nskyhadcomctotkVihitc 
7 Hausc after midnight Q1 numuous occasions? 
8 A Iknowtbattbzcwacocwsrcpoztstothat&ct. 
9 I’m sun - it’s quitc possible that * wue at that time 
0 puiodandIdiscussaltkmwitbJohti,butIce&dy 
1 ~bczncwsrcportstotkteffcctanddiscus&itwith 
2 pa+. 
3 Q Okay. Doyounzall~Mr.Podcstaorotkrs 
4 tktthosexpoewacfidse7 
5 A Imcan,it’sq&cplausiilc,aftcx~bavchcr 

ptge 6C 
1 WAvErecords,tokablctorcvicwtkWAVExuxxds~ 
2 &twhattbcy~tokablctokvcsaidtbat. Idon’t 
3 tneullyknow. 
4 Q Okay. Wkr~doyouxrcalln&wing+pason@ 
5 r&cwin&Ms.Lcw&ky’sWAVEruxa&? 
6 A Wha~y~~allsubpccnatdthem. 
1 Q Andappmximatclywfrnwastbat? 
B A Idon’tknow. Wk8xxdatcyoursubpoautis.m 
9 wouldgoaboutwtrkiug~tryandk~i~ 
0 Q okay. Youkdaotxev&aitkmnscariyastk 
1 1714wk5youhudtkdiscussionwithIvIr.Podcsta? 
2 A Ikdnot 
3 Q Wouldyoukvckdanyotbzwaytoknowmtk 
4 17tbwk&crcCnotrqxn%?tktMonicnLminskykdviskd 
5 tkWhitcHouscafemidni&tonmmnuus occ&alswan~ 
6crMt7 
7 A WcJl,Ikdnotkard&ekindsofrcpdttsuoti 
B aftutk17th. Pricxtotk~tkz~kdboenmoccasia~ 
9 wbzConewsor&z.&nwasn+ntingthaturaamcwllo~ 
3 wakingatDODhadvMaItbcWhiteHousequitclatca 
1 qukCarlyonclnanin& Iikthnram.imdtkyhada 
2 pueulardatc. Inr&cwing tkmatEialsmlatIxltotbat 
3 da+itbaxnccla3rtbatwt4ocxzkdmedcthisrcportwaa 
4 taIkingaboutNicolcBaxuRodbam+whoistkwifcoftk 
5 FM Lady’s brat&. 

Page 57 - 
Diversified Rexmtinn Services. Inc. (202) 296-2929 



2892 

In n: Grand Jury Prauxdings Multi-Pagem August 11,1998 . 
Page 6: 

1 Q m%“L 
2 A Sothecxtaxtthatsomcmc hadtbosekiridofDcws 
3 reports, I would bavc indicated that that would have bez 

4 haccuratc. 
5 Q Okay. With respect to 8 parcid~ dart. 

6 A Yes. Tkybadapahculardate. 
7 Q ~d~[~~~~~~~~WA~ 

SrBxrds. 
9 A Ibokalatartainnsadstobcabk:to&uminc 
0 whohfsdtivuiattbat~ 
1 Q Okay. &1you~callJanuary2lst,th:Washiogton 
2 Post story ftrs mahoning h&&a Lmrinsky bnz&hg? 

3 A Izcalltbat Yes. 
4 Q An:youawarcofakkplxmecalltknightbcforc 
5 orthatnightfiomtbcFMsidmttoMr.Lindsyaftcr 
6 midnight? 
7 A Idon’tknowifIwasawarcattktimqbutI’m 
8 ~a~n~~~~~of~~~s~‘~ 
9 bcalworlciqwinrcsponsetoyolrinvcstigatiorl. 
0 Q Okay. I’msorry,youaacnotawamatthtimcor 
1 you’re not catainl 
2 A I~‘tknowifIwasawarcattbctimc. 
3 Q Okay. what do you now know about that telephone 
4 call? 
5 A Well,anytbingtbatIwwldknowaboutthat 

Page 62 
1 telephone call probably would be su&jed to privikge. 
2 Q AU right. Did you have a conversation with 
3 h4r. Lindsey concerning the telephone call? 
4 A I don’t have a recQLlecti01l of doing so. 
5 Q Doyourecallhavingadiscussionwithtbe 
6 Residentcon cen&gtbetelephonemlltcMr.Lii 
7 A No. 
8 Q DoyourecalladiscussionwiththeF~Lady 
9 about the telephone call with Mr. Lindsey? 
D A No. 
1 Q Whendidyouleamofthetelephonecallfromthe 
2 Resident to Mr. Lindsey? 
3 A Idon’thow. Itwouldhavebeensometimea!k 
4 it occur& probably. 
5 Q I’mjusttryingtogexanxord. Youhfxia 
5 discussianwhichyouwanttoassutaprivikgeon- 

7 A ~~~~~~~? 
3 Q Concerning the existezxe of the telephane call, tbc 
? factthctekphonecallhadbem~. 
3 A Myunderstandingrqardiqatelephonecallbeing 
I made is not derived from conversati~ with individuals. 
z Q ~I’rn~t~I~~dhow~ 
3 privilcgc--Ithoughtyouhadsug@aithat- 
4 A No,wehavereurdsandotkrmakriakt.hatwe 
5 havchadtoproduccandatso~vchadto~with 

Page 63 
1 rqecttayourinvest@tioDandIbclicvealloftbatis 
2 partofourwcrrkpnduct. 

3 Q 1st~. Allright. Soyourknowkdgcoftk 
4 telephonecaIlisaresuitofareviewofdoamntsor 
5 reuxds. IstbatcQrfect? 
6 A That’s conect, but it’s aztainly the case &at I 
7 ~d~~~~~~.~~i~ fdcm’tbavca 
8 nx&xtiouofqeakingtoMr.Lindszyaboutit 
9 Q Okay. Allright. AndwitbreSpeatothcnxords 
0 thatyounzkazedtogiveyouthatinformatiqyouwarltto 
1 asertawarkproductprivilcgcwithnspxXtothat? 

2 A W~y~~~ve~of~~~Id~‘t 
3 ~ow~~~~d~~~~~~~~ 
4 wouldn’t know. 
5 Q Well, &at may lx. I’m just simply asking - 
6 A Okay. Ijustdidn’twautyoutobclievetbereweze 
7 additionaIKcordstbat~not--ncordstbatweIladta 
8 forwardwi&nxpc#totbenqueststbatyouallha~madc 
9 to the offke. 
0 Q Okay. Iappnziatcthat. ~ut’withmspectto 
1 tileltxordswllichyourwiewedtoimpartknow~ofthe 
2 ~~~~~y~~~c~ap~~~~~ 
3 totbat? 
4 A Apri~withmspastomymentalimpxssions 
5 wirhrespecttothat. Yes. 

Pageb 
1 Q okay. ~~p~~~~? 
2 A Workproduct Attorncy+lient. 
3 Q Okay. Let’sgo--1’Ilgiwzyouaminutctotakc 
4 your notes. 
5 AYU&.S. 
6 Q Okay_ Have you ever bad discussions with tbe 
7 PreSident wncerniag the I’mside&% &tionsbip with Monica 
BIB&sky? 
9 A Yes. 
3 Q Okay. How many such discussions have you bad with 
1 theI%-esibt? 

1 A I~‘t~~~~~~~~. 

3 Q Aliri$tt. Approximatelyhowmaay,asbestyoucan 
)tCUlll? 
5 A Asapmcti~matta, wixxvexth!sRc5i&altis 
5 pmparingtOqmkpublicly,wbcnevatbar:~issucsW 

I webavetoLlrkksqwheacvcr ~~P~~~~ 
3 tobedisc~rhosean:all-inwhichsince 
3 itdatcstothisinvcstigatim~Moni~LGwinskyof 

1 issues&tedtothatin~onariseandthosewouldbe 
I thecuntextinwhichIwouldbcbavingdkussions. 
t Q Okay. ~itf~~~y~a~~of~ 
b President’s relatitip with Mot&a kwinsky would be a 
I fairly-amoRnamnv arcaofdiscussionthatwouldtak 
5 placeonfcwumcctiqs? 
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Page 65 1 Page 6: 
1 A I gvss it’s possible. 1 mfaeocing Mr. Breuer’s ~llectioos of matings I think 

2 Q Allright. DoyourexxllaJanuary31stor 2 Iprobablyseehimooa~frequentbasissotbeydoo’t 

3 February 1st meeting in the Oval Office with yourself, 3 standoutinmymindintbesamway. 
4 Mr. Ruff, Mr. Lindsey and others? 4 Q Okay. AE you familiar with Mr. Breuer’s - 

5 A Yes. 5 A Yes. 

6 Q Okay. whatdoyouredaboutthatmetiog? 6 Q -prepared stakE.&Ibtlicvt,besubmittedto 
7 A hpartidaf,wbatarcyOUasking? 7 tk Ofh of Indepahnt CQunxl? 

8 Q Tellmewhoelsedoyounxallbeingtheze,Igue~ 8 A I’mfamiliarwithhisde&ration,ifthat’swhat 

9 wouldbeourstart. 9 youk speak@ witb respect to. 

.O A Ixe..memberMr.Ruffbeingtbere. Iremember 10 Q Okay. IthinkthezwasakoaprevioussUement 
1 Mr.Lindszybeingtbere. And1 remanbaMr.B~beiIlg II in March. Were you familiar with that? 

2 there. ‘Ikemayhavebeenotherattorneystlxze,butI I2 A Yes,Iwas. I’mnotfamiliarwithitnow. 

3 don’t recall. 1 I3 Q O~Y. 
4 Q Okay. Do you realemberifAxmLmiswasprestnt L4 A InMarchIwas,butIcouldo’ttellyouwhat’sin 

5 there? I IS it today. 

6 A Idonotrec&Annhwisbeingp~tforthat 1 I6 Q Allright Iguesstkbestwaytodoit,you’ve 
7 dkussion,buttherearetypicallyoccasionswberethe 1 17 indicated you had a number of discussions with the Presidaxt 

8 President is beii briefed in preparation for public 1 18 concerning tk relationship betweeo himself and Monica 

9 availabilities in which be likely may get questioos from I 19 Ifwinsky. 

!O pressandthosewouldbeoccasiooswhereakothexmaybe : t0 A Actually,whatIindicatedwasIhadhadan~ 
!I members of the President’s cQmmu.nications team preseot like : !l of conversations with the President in the context of 
!2 ArmLewis. I !2 . preparing him for press availabilities, addrssing matters 
13 Q Allright. AndMichaelMcChny? : !3 thatariseoutoftbislitigation,aswe~asotherinstanas 
14 A Yes. He’s another person in communications that : !4 whehe’sseekingadviceorguidancefkanme,Iwould 
!5 might be present. : ks 

Page 66 Page 68 
1 Q Okay. Withxspecttotbismeeting,whatwasthe 1 have political advice. And in t.bse instances. discussions 

2 purpose of this meeting? 2 lwelekititoMonicaLcwinskyandtilismattcr. 

3 A To provi& advict and guidance with wt to the 3 I don’t know that I could tmhfully chmracti 

4 President’s preparation for - I believe at that time, be was 4 thanontwayoranotbfxasabouthisrclatio~pwithMonica 

5 going to have several interviews. 5 LWillSky. 

6 A JUROR: I’m sorry, could you keep your voice up a 6 Q Okay. Withxcspccttobothoftbosetypcsof 

7 little bit? 7 discussions that you bad with tk. Prcsidaxt that you’ve just 

8 TxEWlTNESs: sure. 8 idaltifiil3rcyouassatingaprivikgcwitbrcspccttoau 

9 A JUROR: ‘hnkyou. 9 cooMsations in both catcgorks? 

0 THE WITNESS: You’re welcolfx?. 1 0 A Thtsazodcatcgarybcing? 

1 BY MR. APPERSON: I 1 Q Wdl,Ithinkyoujustoutlkditasaa3hgyour 

2 Q Allright. Andwhatwasdiscussedattbatmeeting 1 2 kgal advice. 

3 with respeCt to the PnSident’s relati~p witb Monica 1 3 A Andininstanccs~m~preparinghimfor 

4 hwinsky? 1 4 public availabilitk? 

5 A Ibelievethatwouldbeamatterthatiscoveredby 1 5 Q Tbat’swlmtIhadun&stocdyoutobcsuggsting. 

6 attorney-client and executive privilege and I’m assert& the 1 6 A Okay. Iftboscarctbttwoca@o+syou’rc 

7 privilege. 1 7 spmking of, w yes. okay. 

8 Q All right. And the discussions that you had with 1 8 Q Okay. Aretbacanyothmcatcgorkstbatwould 

9 thePresi&ntatthatmeetingwere- 1 9 &scribe your discussioas with tk! PKsidaJt a rvlonh 

0 A which me&iq axe you referencing? 2 10 L&nsky was discussed? 

1 Q I’mxury,the31storFebruarylstm&ing. 2 :1 A No,Ithinktlmtprobablywuldcovertbttypmof 

2 A Okay. habead. 2 :2 cxmawiollsdlat~wouldhsvc~tbisma~would 

3 Q All right. Are you clear iu your mind? 2 :3 ariseintbatcontcxt 

4 A Well, I don’t have sped& recok&ms of all my 2 :4 Q Okay. Andwithrapazttobothtype~of 

5 intuacti~ with the PEsident. I know that you’re probably 2 :5 I)- eonvusatioIls, you bad your discwioo with tki PKsidcnt 
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1 izl yur official duties at the White House. Is that 1 h4RAPPER!%ON: Thankyou Andtkwitncssisunck 

2 arrect? 2 Oath? 

3 A That’s comt. 3 THE FOREPERSON: Ys. 

4 Q All right. Did you ever have a personal 4 MR. APPERSON: Still un&r oath? Thank you. 

5 armnatioo with the Resident without anyooc else present 5 BY MR. APPERSON: 

6 W~h4olliCaLcwinskywaS-? 6 Q Andmhdrquc5tiooyouwaegoing0MIISuit 

7 A It’s quite possible. 7 witllcounsdon. 

8 Q Doyouhaveanyrecoketionofhavingsucha 8 A Right &uldyoutestatett~~qwation? 

9 EEUiXlg? 9 Q Okay. Iwasahidyou’dasktbat 

0 A No, but I speak to the President regularly, so it’s I 0 A Sony. 
1 quite possible that I did 1 1 Q IthinkIasbxiyouabouttkconractsyoubadwirh 

2 Q Did you have any discussioos with the Fii Lady 1 2 tbt Pm&cut’s outsi& lam with xespozt to tk Paula 

3 mrcwingMtiCaLewinsky? 1 3 Jones litigation. 

4 A Nottomy b0dedge. 1 4 A Ithinktbatanyofmydiscussionswiththc 

5 Q Did you have dkussim with Mr. Kantm, Mickey 1 5 Prcsidatt’s paxmal attorneys would have brm for tbc 

6 Kantor, wnceming the President’s r&tiooship with Monica 1 6 purposcsofplwidingkgnladvicca.s~culitigati~ 

7 Lewinsky? 1 7 Stralegy0IltkWdLY.l ofprivilegssothosc 

8 A Ispeakwithh!k&‘&tMratxiotheraaclmeys 1 8 convusaticm.~ would be wvuul by attorney-cl&t privikgc, 

9 ho represent tk Pres&nt in his petxmal capacity 1 9 SSWlltlSCXCCUtivcprivilcgc. 

0 fairly regularly regarding JJlatWs that arise out of this 2 0 Q Okny. Andwithxspccttootbcriawyusintk 

1 imstigation and so I have had umversatioos with him and 2 1 OfficcoftlxCotmsdb3thcRsidax~haveyoubadsimilar 

2 with other attoroeys that represeat the Pzsident in his 2 2 discussions ovcz vhicb you wish to assut privikgc? 

3 pmmal capacity with respect to those kinds of issues. I 2 3 A Yes. 

4 doo’t know that I would &rack them as the President’s 2 4 Q Andnotpmvidctknatuteoftboscconvcrsations? 

5 relationship with Monica Lewimky. 2 5 A That’s conux 

Page ?A 
Q Okay. Andwbatprivilcgcdoyouwishtoassut 

witb Kspcct to tboS calSu!4a~? 
A Attomcy-clkt and aaxttivc privikge. 

Q Andbaveyouhuddiscussionswithwitnustswbo 

you undastood to be witlKsscs in tk Office of Indepaldatt 

counsel investigation wh you have discussed the issue of 

the Itlationsbip bctwaz~ th Resident and Monica L.cwinsb or 

contacts bctwca~ tk hident and Monica Levi&y? 
t A IkapbavicgaproblanwithtbcOerm 

11 “relationhip,” but I &ink - 

1 Q That’s wby I ad&xl “contacts.” I thou&t that 

1: would solve it 

1: A Idon’tknowthatIhadthosckindsof 

11 convaxations. llypicaIly to tbc cxtutt that I’ve had 

1: convasatiozlswitll~uals*mrcwitncsaesillthis 

I( matk7,ittraditionaRyariscsintk.c4m&xtoftkif 

1’ sukingadviceandguidanawithrcspccttoprivi&c 

II assations. 

l! Q Okay. Atxiyour~lkctionofanydiscussionsyou 

2( hadwithpazumsyottmKkzsU& %UCtitlXSSCS~tIKlybC 

2: witnesiutbeinvutigatiooyouwouldcharacrcliacallof 

z tktl as you’vcjust stati 

2: 

2’ 

2! 

Page 70 
Q Okay. How would you cbaractuizc tkzn? 

A Issues that ark out of this investigation. 

Q Allright. Dothy includctkPtrsicknt’s 

ldationship with Monica lmVinsky7 
A I don’t know how to address that chamcterization. 

soit’scertainlythtcascthatinaddrtssingissusthat 

aisc out of you all’s inquiries in other matters that we 

se& information to try and be rcsponsivc as well as to 

provide appropriate kgal advice. 

Q Okay. Have you had discussions with Mr. htar and 

atber nrembas of tbz President’s private lawyers with xespcct 

mmCPaulaJoncscasc? 

A CanItalktomylawyuforasccond? 

MR. APPERSON: Sure. 

THE FOREPERSON: Actually, now would be a logical 

tirctotakeatcemiuutcbre&. 

MR. APPERSON: Okay. 

THEWITNESS: Thankyou. 

(Witness cxcusal. Witness raalloi) 

THE FOREPERSON: Ms. Mills, I’d like to xznind you 

you’re still under o&l_ 

THEWITNESS: Thankyou. 

THEi FOREPERSON: Mr. Appenon, I’d like to make you 

a~xrcthatmdobaxaquaum andthaeatcnotmaut&xkd 

pozpkinthcgrandjuryroan. 
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A Tothcbestofmyrcu&ctian. 

Q Okay. Andwitbregpeatotkqucstionsmwould I 
sskyou~s.yourcomusa~widtauchpcnans,wwkiycu I 
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I assut a privilege and decline to pmvick the inf~nnation of 1 Q Okay. hdhowdoy~assistinidentifyiqsuch 
2 those ConVersatiW? 2 counsel? 
3 A Tothebestofmyrc&lecticm. Imc=,Ican’t 3 A hinstanceswbereyou~haveindicatedtba! 
4 xecall tbe different individuals who have cxmsulted with OUT 4 thexeissolnfzbadytbatyouwaottospeakto,~ttyatatl 

5 offraqardingthirpsniculartestimonyasitmight 5 expeditious basis to identify individuals that would be 
6 relatetoissues&tedtoprivilcge,butmybest 6 prcpaled to represent fedeml employees in this matta. 
7 Rx&zti~withrespccttothosekindsofamversations 7 Q Andwhatistbetiva.seofpersonsfmmwbomyou 
8 wouldbetlleirnt!edfcrgui~fromour0fficewith~ 8 draw to reccrmmcnd counsel for White Hous employq for 
9 totkktestimooy. 9 c.xamp4whoanzcallaiaswi~? 

I 0 Q Andaccordiugly- 0 A Idon’tknowthatkreisaparticularuniverse, 
1 1 A And I would ass-t a privilege. 1 ot&rthantypic2illywcarcsxkingindividualswhoworkin 
I 2 Q - you would assex a privilege. 2 the District of Columbia so tkrc’s not additional legal fees 
1 3 A Attorney-client privilege and executive privilege. 3 for the person’s transportation to D.C. 
1 4 Q Allright. Withrespectto~uD-XlforsuCb 4 Q Okay. Do you maintain a list of potahl counsel 
1 5 witnesses,areyouassemngprivilegewithrespecttotbat 5 in the Wbite House counsel’s o&e for such purposes? 
1 6 Ornot? 6 A No. 
1 7 A IbekvetbatwastheamathatatoDetime 7 Q Doyoumainta.inaninfiilistofsuchcounsel? 
1 8 Mr.I3reuerhadacxrtedphilegeandthtithdnzwthat, 8 A No. 
1 9 but that’s my nxollectia 9 Q Areyouawareofhvyusc@ingyouorotkr 
2 !O Q Mr.Bnmerbasadifferentnatumofcontactswith 0 personsintbeWbiteHousecounsel’soffketoindicatethat 
2 !I outside lawyers than I traditionally do. Traditionally, 1 they would like to provide this service for lhential 
2 12 outsi&lawyenarecxmtactingmewithrespbcttotheKlleed 2 Witoessa? 
2 3 for guidance regarding privilege and so it would fall into 3 A No. 
2 !4 thesamecategoryasindiscussionswithrespecttothe 4 Q Nolawyerhasevacalledyouandsaid”I’dliktto 
2 !S witl3esSx. 5 getont.tlelistorumsidemdfarrefen.altowi~”? 

Page 74 i 
Q Okay. And ha= yuu had such discussioa with 

4xxln.4 for tk vaxious witWsSs? 
A Yes. 
Q A IL~~KZ of witnc~~? 
A Yes. 
Q Allright. Soyou~~:assrhagapri~titb 

rspazt to tlxxc convcrsatials as Well. wllik we’re on the 
identification of witnessa and cour4 for WhSXS, 
witbout lWaliog ccnlyQsBtioos you’ve had with panicular 

1 witncaasortkircounsdtitistkpnicticcintk 
1 officcof~lcounsclsina~~beginniogofthtOfficcof 
1 xn~tCouasclillvstigationastoidal~or 
1 pmvidingcounsclforpuKmswlloyouundastaodmeybe 
1 witncs~orbavc~caIkdaswitDcsscsiatk 
1 investigation? 

1 A Because in this investigation - fatal aupbyos 
1 artcntitkd to rcprscntah by tkir agrocka. In this 
1 palticular investigation, tbzy arc not catitkd to 
1 rcprtscntation by tbc white House. 
2 JDklSt8QUSWherctkkegcnCyiSrrotpamittcdtO 

2 rqmat ban, tbc Justice wt typically would 
2 repKsaltthaniatllismattp. Tbyalsoarenotian 
2 position to have the Department of Jthcc q-t than. 
2 Aadsowabaveassistaitbdnwithidmtifjhg~~can 
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Q Allright. Amyouawareofothtxs,anyoneelsein 
the White House counsl, receiving such calls? 

A I guess it’s plausible, though typically in lots of 
instaaoes since they’re representing people with reSpect to 
the Justice Department reimbursuixn tlatcof$99aabour, 
there’s not genemlly a lot of volunteers. 

Q Are you awaxe of any volunteczs? 
A It’s quite plausible. I mean, obviously, tlxre are 

people~oarccivicmindedandwe~~~tbat,butI 
perxmaUyhavenot~inapositionwbczepaoplc’bave 
volunteered to me. 

Q AzeyouawareofauytestintkWhiteHouse 
counsel’s office to detetmine a particular lawya’s 
sensitivities before B that they represe& a 
patticularwitnes? 

A !hsitivitiestowhat? 
Q Idon’tknow. Sensitivitiestoanything. Isthat 

adiscusionorconsiderationthatyou’rcawamofintbe 
cQuIlsel’s office? 

A No. We’re obviously looking for people who have 
hadpreviousexpea-hcedealingwithmattezsliketkse,but 
ap@froratbat,Bo. 

rqKcsaltdnninthisma~. 

Q Okay. Do you recall appmximateiy January 19th 
discusdonswithBettycurriecancaniag krneedfora 
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lawyer? 
A Yes. 1 rememberthatBettyCunieisoneoftbe 

peoplcthatIa&stedwithXspecttocounsel. 
Q okay. Did you amtact ba or did she contact you? 
A Idon’trecalI. Ita&toBettycunie&tivcly 

frequently. she’s a friend of mine, so it would have ti - 
it could have happened eik way. 

Q Okay. But you have no recollection of which way it 

happeoed? 
A No. I mean, I guess she probably became aware of 

herneedforalawyerpriortomebecomingaware,soshe 
probably would have talked to me. 

Q Okay. But you’re speculating on that? 
A_ 
Q Youdon’thavearecollection? 
ACorrect 
Q Okay. And I want to ask you about your discus&~ 

8 withherccmazmingherneedforalawyer. Isthatamattfz 
9 over which you are a.ssehg prkikge? 

0 A Yes. 

1 MR_ APPERSON: Okay. 
2 BY MR. BARGER: 
3 Q What privilege? 
0 A Attorney-client. 

5 MR. APPERSON: I thooght we had covered that - 

Q 
A 

Q 

Page 78 
THE WITNESS: And executive privilege. Right. 
MR. APPERSON: - on the genaal discussion before. 
BY MR. APPERSON: 
soyou’reassertingbothwithrespXttothat? 
Yes. 
Executive and -- all right. Who came to represent t 

Ms. Curie? 

A I believe Larry We&&r came to represent 
Ms. Currie. 

Q AlI rig&. Have you had discussions with 
Mr. Wechskr ckeming his representation of Ms. Cunie? 

A Yes,withnpecttoawnversationinparticular 
regarding assxtions of priviIqg. 

Q AU right. Did you have discussions with 
Mr. Wecbsler concerning Betty Cunie’s testimony before the 
grand jury as part of this invest&km? 

A There was a conversation over which I would 
ordimuily have asserted privilege because it came in the 
context of his seeking guidana regding whetk or not we 
wished to assert a privilege ova her conversations with the 
President, but I understand that Lanny has testified about 
thatandhedidspeaktousonanoccasioarr%ardingher 
testimonywithlespecttoc0nversationsshehadwiththe 
president, I b&eve, on tbe Sunday after the President’s 
&position. 
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Page 79 
Q Allright. Wastkea-I’msony,Iheardyou 

indicate you would normally assat tbe privilege, but 
Mr.Brcuerhaddoneit. Artyousuggtstingthatbetestifi~ 
tothatinadveztentlyandyouaUfeelnowconstk&to 
assertitor- 

A No. ImeanI’mnotgoingtoasseztitintbefaa 
ofhishavingrelaycd,Ithink,tbe~~andso,no, 
I would answerqtionswithrespecttoifIguess. 

Q Okay. Butwasadezisionmadeinthecounsel’s 
office or by the President with zspect to this particular 
convasation not to assert the privilege, though you felt you 
could appropriately? 

A ‘IhcamvenatioowithMr.Wechslerisa 
coova.sation that appropriately could and should have been 
tbt assertion of a privilege. 

Q Myquestionis -1unkstaudthataadItake 
that-giventbatfact_wastbereade&ionmadeaotto 
assutt.kpfivil~tithrtspecttothatconnrsationthough 
youcould? Wasadecisionevermadenottoasszttbe 
plivilege? 

A With respect to Mr. Brcua and my conversation with 
Mr. we&la? 

Q Yes. 
A No. 
Q DidyoueverdiscusstithMs.Curriedkctlyher 
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kstimonyinthegrandjury? 

A Well, if I did., I believe that would be the subject 
of a privilege. 

Q Itmaybe,butIwanttoestablishifthereissuch 
a conversation. I’m not asking you -- 

A I don’t have particular recollections of 
conversations in that regard, but I’m quite co&dent to the 
extfntthattherewezeissuesorquestionstbatshehad,I’m 
apersonthatsheIikelywouldtalktoabouttkm. 

Q Eventhoughshehadherownattorneys? 
A Itwouldn’taaffsarilybeaboutpersetk 

substgnccofkrt&imonyasmuchmoreabouttheproccss. 
Q Okay. Doyounxallevuhavingadkussionwith 

his.0mieabouttksubstimceofherkstimonybeforethe 

grandjlpy? 
A I’m OX&I it’s possible that I have. I don’t 

have a particular recollection of doii so, but I’m aztain 
it’s possible that I have. 

Q Okay. IfIcandirectyourattentiontoJanuary 
24tb,didyouhaveoc&ontopageMs.0x&? 

A I’msureIdid I~Ipageh4s.Cunie 
fnquently, so I don’t know that it would have surprised me 
ifIpagcdha. 

Q Okay. Do you recaU approximately that time period 
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Page 81 
1 WhiteHousc? 
2 A Ididn’treakesbewasabsentfiomtheWhitt 
3 Houszatthattimeperiod. 
4 Q Okay. Wbmdidyouleamthatshebadbeenabsent 
5 fromtheWbiteHouse? 
6 A Itbinktkrewasaperiodoftimewkrethenms 
7 ~~charactaizingherasbeingabsentframtheWhite 

8 House. Atkastitwasmyunderstaa;dingthatshehadbeea 
9 requested to provide infomlaticm to your Office. 
0 Q Okay. ~youk~owwhetherOrwtshehadmctwith 
1 agents of the office of tk Indepcndeat CounSl approximate\ 
2 January 24th or not? 
3 A Idon’tknowifIknewthenOrshortlytbereafta. 
4 Q Okay. DoyourecallpaginghaonoraboutJ~uary 
5 24? 
6 A No. 

7 Q DoyourecaUapage-didMs.Cuniehaveapager 
8 whichallowsforamessagetobekertedandsent? Toyour 
9 knowledge? 
0 A Yes. Yes. 
1 Q Ail right. And would you often include a mesqge 
2 when you paged Ms. Currie? 
3 A Oh,yes. 
4 Q AIlright. DoyounxaUsendingamessageto 
5 Ms.Cutrieonthe24thstatiq”Cbeckingoayou. ‘ihhkiq 

Page 82 
1 abut you. Page me if you nad me. CD. Mills. X0X0X0.” 
2 A Yes. 
3 Q Docsthatringabell? 
4 A Yes. 
5 Q Allright. Docsitsoundastboughitwas 
6 approximatciy that date, on tbc 24th? 
7 A Ifthat’stbcdatetbat-ifyouhavc-mypagp- 
8 fecordsdatcsthatmSmdpagrS,sowlxltcvcrdaywokldbc 
9 rcfkctalwouldo&kiybcthcdatcthattbcpagtwas 
0 sax. 
1 Q Okay. And you wouldn’t dispute tbt that was tk 
2 pkpcrrcfkztiollofwllalyousenttbcpa8e. 
3 A Oh,no. Right. h&n-bmm. 
4 Q Okay. Doyounxallwhattimeofdayyoupagai 
5 kz? 
6 A No. Butmypagzmfkcts- 
7 Q OLay. Iftkpqurefkctai-you’xeabesdof 
8 me. Iftbcpaguxr&cteda9:18pm.call,wouldtbt 
9 souodasthoughtbatwnsbappcncdontbatdate? 
0 A Yes. Imc~~,otxpagersystcmisusuallyp~ 
1 accurate in that regard 
2 Q Okay. Why did you page ha on that occasion? 

3 A Idon’trccall. Idoa’tknowifthatwasbefortor 
4 aftcxIhadalrcadyhaddiscussionswitihergardiaga 
:5 lawyaMdIkpmtbatyouall~s&ingtospcaktober. 

Pagem August 11, 1991 
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1 Butifitisintbatthrhme,that’slikcwbatIwWhave 
2beenp@43krabout. 
3 Q Okay. Howdidyoukaowtbatwewuesxkingto 
4 tauctoher? 

5 A Idon’tknowthatIdid I’monlygivingmybert 
6 information kcause i don’t have a W&k 
7 recolltxtioninmymind,butIknewatsampoint&enc&x 
8 anattomeyandIknewatsomepointsbewasgoingtospcak 
9 withyollallbxauseIbelievetllatyouallhadissucdr 
IO subpomatokrtotalktoher. 
11 Q Okay. Hadyouakadyhadthedkussionti 
I2 Ms.Cu+Ithinknnit&ateditwasclosetothc19r& 
13 about getting a lawyer? 
14 A Okay. 
IS Q Isthat- 
16 A 1didn’tkaowthedateofgettingalawya;butif 
17 that’s_ifthatisthecase,tbenIwouldbaveknownthat 
i8 sbewa~g~ingtoneedtotestify. 

,9 Q Okay. Did you know who her lawyers were ar that 
!O time,ontbc24th? 
!l A Yes. I’mcertain-Iassiskdinhelpingbergct 
!2 herlawyer. 
!3 Q Okay. DidyoumakeanyattempttocaU 
!4 Ms.currie’slawyeronthatsamedayiIiadditionto 
!5 pagingher? _- - 

Prge 84 
1 A It’s perfectly conceivable that i might have. 
2 I don’t have a particular recolIe&m of &ii so. 
3 Q Okay. Canyouthinkofwhyyouwoukinotbavt 
4 attemptedtoaYQtacttl.leIawyer,berlawycr,withreqx.ct 
5 tothesanxmazte?thatyollwezeattemptingtoc4mtact 
6 Ms.Currieabout? 
7 A Well, could you read my page again? 
8 Q Sure. ‘Qleckingonyou Thinkiqabwtyou 

_____-___ 
9 Page. me if you need M. C.D. MiIis. XUXWXU.” 
0 A We~,Iwasn’trealIythbkingofherhnvyeror 
1 ckckingonhcrlawyerandIdon’tbavetksamcaffti 
2 forhzrlawyerbecauseIdon’tha~apasonalxel~~ 
3 withbim,soIprobablywouldn’thavtcontadedher~ 
4 withthatmessage.” 
5 Q AIlright_ HavcyouevuspolcentoJe~Jedcsaa 
6aboutkttyCurrie? 
7 A No. 
8 Q AreyouawanzofJesseJaebm’sefbttoccmtact 
9 Ms.Cuniethatsamcdayonthe24th? 
!O A Iwasnotawareofitattbetime. 
!l Q Did you subsequently become aware of that? 
!2 A Yes. 
13 Q Whmdidyoubecomeawareofthat? 
!4 A kcentIy. 
!5 Q HaveymeverhadadkcussionwiththcRevarnd 
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1 Q Wbywasityou~eotooktbeefkttosortofpay 
2 attentiontowklttbeDnldgeReportwassaying? 
3 A %ll,asapracticalmattex,themediacurrently 
4 repoltsmanythingstbatmightnotbenecessarilysourcedas 
s wellastbeymij$thaveinthep&andtbeIXudgeReport 
6 oftenissomethingwhichtbemediawillworkoffoforso~ 

7 off of. 
8 Q And,asapossibleexampleoftbattypeoftbing, 
9 doyoureGllliutbesummer of’97thattheDmdgeReport 
o issuedsamekindofana&leaboutKatbknWii 
I A IbsditXtbey~yindiCatedthat-Was 

2 workingooauarticleaboutGthkmWilley. 
3 Q Andtbat’sptiortotheNewsweekarticle~ 
4 out. 

5 ACorrect. 

6 Q Asbestyou~~&,doyounxalliftheDnrdge 
7 Report came out in or about July of 1997? 

8 A IthinkitwasJuly. Ithinkitwastheendof 

9 July. 
0 Q Inthattimeperi4doyou~tak&3with 
1 anyoneabout-we&letmeaskitthisway. Doyouruxll 
2 thattbeDrudgeRepothadanattic~asyoumefltiooed7tbat 
3 talked about or conaxxd KathleenWiilley? 
4 A Yes,IbelieveitreferencedthefactthatNewsweek 
5 wasworkingooanakleaboutMs.willey. 

Pw 90 
1 Q Did you discuss with anyone in or about July of 
2 1997 that Drudge Report? 
3 A I’msureIdid. 
4 Q Doyoureeallwithwhomyoudiscussedthereport? 
5 A No, but I’m sure I discussed it with a fair number 

6 of people. 
7 Q -YOU.=YY~-, isitfairtoassumeor 
8 woulditbeaccuratetoassume that that would include Bruce 
9 Lindsey? 
3 A Sure. 
I Q And how about the private attorneys for the 
z Presidcrit? Specifically, Mr. Kendall and Mr. Jkmett. 
3 A Not likely Mr. Bennett. 
4 Q More likely Mr. Ikndall? 
5 A Quite possible Mr. Kendall. 
5 Q DoyounxallbeforttheNewsweekarticlccamout 
7 butaftertheDrudgekportcameoutinJulyof’97,doyou 
s R!cautal&lganystepstogatheranyinformatiooabout 
3 Kathleen Wiiey? 
3 A Ididoot. 
I Q I’m sony, you did not? 
2 A No. 

3 Q Do you have any knowledge of anyone else taking 
4 stepstogatberi&matiooaboutKathknW~ Andwhat 
5 Imeanknowledge,Imeandire&indinxknotlimitedjust 

Page 9’ 
I toyou=ingsomeo= domlythingor- telliagyw 
2 aboutit,butcvcnindkctly xlmametalkiDgaboutneediog 
3 togatherinfolmatiorl. 
4 A I have indirect knowledge that mat&als related 
5 to-thatshehadsxlttotheReside&orlettezsthathad 
6 bceosenttotbePresidenfwerecokcted 
7 Q Allright. Andprior- 
8 A Idon’tknowiftbeywen?c&&d,thou&in 
9 msponsetotbentwsarticleornot 
!O Q Allright Now,thelettentbatyou’rerefening 
.i to,again,arewetalkingaboutapproximatelyJulyof 1997 
&2 tbattbec&cti~wastakingplace? 
.3 A Idoo’t know. 
.4 Q Allright. Wbatisit-telluswbatitisyou 
.5 know about that topic and how you know it? 
6 A We~,atsomepoint,wehadkttersthatxekitedto 
7 Ms. Willey regarding her &tiooship with tk P&dent and 
8 withotbersintbeWhiteHouseandweprovidedthoseletters 
9 totbepnxs+Ibelieve,atxJmepo$. 
!O Q Now,youused-Ithinkyouusedtbeword 
!I “&tkmship” in talk& about Ms. Willey and tk Presiknt. 
12 Whatisityoumeanby”relatioasbip”? Idoa’tnxantobe 
13 fIip, but you w comfortable using “cclaticmsbip’ in giving 
!4 your answer tknz, but not comfortable in Mr. Appenoo’s 
!S questioos. 

Page 9; 

1 A Right. 
2 Q What is it you mean by “relationship”? 
3 A Iknewtbemtohaveafkodship. 
4 Q Okay. Now,letmetrytodivideitup,becauscI 
5 Q-wanttoumlebacktoreleasingtbeinformationtothe 
6 press,tbetopicyoualhadedto. Isitfairtosay- 
7 A I stated it. 
8 Q Pardon? 
9 A I stated it. 
D Q I don’t mam anything improper by “alhxkd.” 
1 A &okay. 
2 Q ?benkaseofthosektterstotheprcss,is 
3 t&it-didthatoccurshoxtlyafterMs.Wiilleyappearedon 
4 “60 Minutes”? 
5 A Yes. 
6 Q AssumeMs.Wiiappearedon”6OMk~“oa 
7 Sunday,March 15tbofthisyear, 1998. Doyounecalliftk 
B &aseofthosele#asoccumzdtbenextday? 
9 A Yes,Iima@eso,orshortlytkeafkr. 
D Q Allrigbt. Soifmydateisasrect,thatwouldbe 
1 cmoraboutMamh16th,wouldyousay? 
2 A Right. Right. Idon’thaveadatexec.0~ 
3 justtobeclear. 
4 Q Well,sincewe’reontbattopic,Idowanttoccnne 
5 ba&toJulyof ‘97,butsincewe’reontkMar&of 1998 
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Page 9: 
topic,k.tmstaytt.nzforPminute. 

Tellmwbatitisthatyouknowaboutthcxkasc 
of~~onaraboutMarch16,1998,howthcycam:to 
bC~~patbaodthciIlfOXUl&lti0a,whomedctbc 

d&iontor&asetkn,tbatkindoftbin8. Inasan, 
wbatI’maskingyouistelImcwbatyoureCallabollttbc 
circumstan~tbatkdtotbexekaseofthost~. 

A Okay. Inadtocoosukwitbmyattarncyfora 
saxild. 

MR.BARGERz Iftbatoncistoobrosd,youkmw,if 
sombowISoepUrtkpli~toCStbae,~‘lls&ifwC 
canbnakitupsmnebow. 

THE WITNESS: okay. 
~witDCSSwaSarcuscdtoconfawitbCoUSd_) 
THEFOREPERSON: h4s.hfills,I’dliketoxcmindyou 

that you’re still IKKk oath 
THEwrl?+Ess: Tklks. 
BY MR. BARGER: 

Q And you’re probably going to want to know what my 
question was. 

A Yes. 
Q Mybcstxz.oIk&misthatitwasjustbasically 

IdlUStkCircumstan asofbowitcamctobetbattht 
Katbkl willcy uxrc3polldence was rckascd to tk public on 
M about March 16,1998. 
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Page 94 
A Mybestres.olle&misthatatsomepointwe 

becameawaretbatMs.Willeywasgoingtobespeakkgon 
“60Minutes”audtbatsbzwasindicatingthatsbebada 
less than positive relationship with the president in tams 
of her friendship and that she had termiaated her friendship 
astoapartieukirtimeanddate. 

Andaftershepresentedherstatementon”60 
Minute&” we ColleCted materials that reflected that - at 
least her letters did not reflect a less than positive 
relationship with the Resident and others working in tbe 
White Housz who were. close to the President. 

Q Ingezral,isitfairtosaythatsomeoftk 
coRespon&ncefromMs.WilleyspoketotbeResidentin 
friendly, glowing terms, often s&ted “Fondly, Katbkn 
Willey,” that kind of thing? 

A Yes. 
Q Whoma&thedecisiontbattbematuialshouldbe 

released? Was it a collective decision? Was it your 
decision? Was it someone else’s decision? 

A It’s probably a collective decision. I don’t 
really have a sense of soy particular individual person. 

Q Well, how about ynu? Was it your decision? 
A EverytkxgintheWhiteHousetendstobeby 

consensus. And we re-make the &xi&m wk.n tbze’s not 
eoougb people there the fvst time. But at least my 
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r#;ollectioowasthatitcatainlyistbecasethatour 

offlcewasinvolvcdinthosed.isxsionsas~as* I 

totbePxsidentwboarerlotinthecormsel’sofflce. 

Q Usngthecxperienceyouhavewithbeingtbae 

since 1993, who in your best reco~on wouId have 

participatf!d in that decisionmakiq process? 

Whenyousaythe WhiteHousecounscl’sofkeand 
othcradvisontothePrcsidenfIdon’twanttothrowin 
people who shouldn’t be ineluded, but geneaaUy, who would 
tbatincllxk? Yollrdf? 

A It axtaixdy would in&& myself. certainly would 

inch& h4r. RUE As to othu individuals, I don’t have a 

~~EC&CtioIlaStOwhdbaOrIlOtOtha 

individuaIs had particuIar thoughts one way or another 

qarding it. 

Q HowabouttbeResidenthimseU? Didk 

participate in the decisionmaking? 

A Idcm’t~havingadixussitmqardingthat 

matterwithhim. 

Q Iunde&andthatyoudon’tr&allhavinga 
dkussion with him, but do you have any infommticm that 
ilXlicatcstbathcparticipatcdinthetionmakingpnxss? 

A MybestinformationwouIdkspecuIation,soI 

fP==~=== wouId k no. 

Q No, you’re - 
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Page 5% 
A IwouIdassume that k would k consuIted with 

respecttotbis,but,as said,mybestinf~onwouIdk 

spaxlation. 

Q Wbat’syourbestspe4ation? ‘Ihatkdid 

IWtiCipate? 

A MyassumptionisthatkwouIdkvcbecnconsuItal 

xqgard@tkfactthatt.hisisscmm&iqwewcxgoingtodo 

urdess k had an objection. 

Q AIIright. Howabout-besid~tkResi&nt,how 

abouttkFtiLady? Doyoulmowwhetkrsbepa&ipatal 

inthedeci.siollmaegpnxzss? 

A Not to my knowledge. 
Q When you say not to your knowledge, do you have any 

infoxmal.ioQormasontobeJievethatshedid? 
A No,butI’mcertaintktsamxne wo&imakcsure 

that tk Rsident was am; it’s cquaIIy pIausibIc that k 

mightdiscussthatwithherorthatshemightkawamofit. 

Q Allright. WhcnyousaythemateaiaIswere 

coUo.%d, who physicaUy cc&c&d the KathIen Wii 

correspoodencC? 

A I-the correspondcnoe and particularly the 
recordsmanagemnthadtodoascarchofaIIthemata%& 

thatwcetkre. An~inadditi~themvvlzrcnotes8nd 

IcttrrsandtbingstbathadbccnsmttoNancyHernreich. 
I 

Q Allright. And,ifI u&&and you concctIy, and I 
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1 youcantellmifI’mwmagorclarifyifncmsary,wue 
2 youtkCRlCtbathsm=tedreuHdsmanaganeattcgathsor 
3 collectwhateva txr%pondence~was~atcdtoKathleea 
4willcy? 
5 A Ibelieveso. Andifitwasrr’tmc,Iwouldhave 
6 toldoneofmyassistgntstotalktonxxxdsrnsmagaaeatto 
7 asktkmforanymat&alsthatwouldhaycbeennlatedto 
8 Ms. W~andcorrespon dencethatbadbx!nsenttoorfmm 
9 lxx. 
0 Q All right. Now, you me&ioDad Nancy Hero&h. 
1 Istht-inyourmil&yousawtwosepamtcplaccswfrrc 
2 cornspa&oceshouldtegatbexdoratlcastlookedtoti 
3 tw0scpamteaKastoseeifunlesp~~cxistcd,ooe 
4behgKzxrds ~tandtheseumdbeingNancy 
5 HemfeSsoffi? 
6 A We&asapmcticalmatt&Ithou@tofa 
7 p&War placa, namely, the Offia of t.& Resider& which 
8 mightals0havelettezsorconespondcncethat~intotbe 
P Resident regarding Ms. Willey. 
io Q Alltight. 
!I A ~th~~e~ereth~h~~offk~tb~twr~e~bCckCd 

12 Q Allright, lhyouk~owwhether-badthese 
13 mat&alsbeencollectcdprevioustoMs.Willcy’s 
!4 “60 Minutes” appearance or were rbsc mataials collected 
!5 afterbe7appearana? 
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Page. 98 
A Wdl,ORMmathls,ortbcrcconfsmanagcwot 

llU%~1btlicvCWaCOllCCtCd- aad it’s quite 

phlsibk tbat ttE otbrz matik might bavc bmr gatbaui 
lxf~butIrc&vaitbcmfromthatoffke. 

Q You martioncd that it could pa-laps be an assistant 
toyou. Ifitwaqwhowouldtbatlilrelyk? 

A Idcm’tkwwtbcanswutothatqucstian. Ihave 
twopmpkwboworkwithme,MclissaProbu~EdHugbcs. 
Botboflixmworkinmyofflce. 1tcouldh8vckmtkm. It 
couidha~&obaaMcliss8Mtmay,wbouscdtobcmy 
assistant and now is Mr. Lindscqs assistunt 

Q YatjustmntioaadMr.Lindsy’snamc. WhmIwas 
goingtlIIu@ltbclistofpDopkofpmpk~mayhaW 
participstd in th: decision, I don? raaQ you mmtion& 
MCLindscy. DoyourcalllwWlKMr.LindWyparticipati 
inttcdc&o~pnxxsrtbatultimapfyrrsultedinthc 
mkascoftkKsthk5wiuycarrespmdma7 

A IknmvIwouldhnvcdiscussedthismaaawithhim. 
I~t~~~~~~~a~~~~ 
pamksiaxalackofpumissih,butI’mqrritconfiit 
tbat I would have discussad this with him. 

Q Pamissimpahpsisthtwmngwa&ttCn. %~ght 
his input? 

A Oh,ceiahiy. I~d~~~~~~~ 
Q All&&it. Now,goiagbackwbatsu=liLcawy 

August 11.1998 
I prstw 

I loogtimeagowbcnMr.Appasoowasaskingyouq=.ioos 
2 carlkrUday,IIklievebcyouaqucstioothat 
3 coomacdth:I’aulaJoocslitigaticm. I..&megob&hfly 
4 to that topic. 
5 Dulingthetimepaiodoftbzsummuof1997 
6 tbro~let’ssay,odoberof1997,wurthacoccadocs 
7 whtbePaulaJaxcsplaintiffsissuedsubpoenasadamnmt 
8 reqoeststotheArsirknt? 
9 A It’smybcst undasomdirigthattbacwas. As 
0 apra&almattxr,Ithi&asyouprobablyanawarc, 
1 Idido’tparticipateintbtI’aulaJoneslitigation. 
2 Q whatisyour~oftypicallywho,if 
3 anyox& in tbc White HouS coun!Sel’s of&e was nspocsible 
4 forevaLuatingthwctypcsof~~? 
5 A It’smyuadastandingt.ha~.Lindscyand~.Rvff 
6 we~addzs+tklitigatiooandtheJusti~I)epartmctwas 
7 reprwentinguswithrcspecttosubpoenasaoddocuznmssnd 
8materials. 
9 Q WboattheJusticeDepartmentrepnxamtedtbc~Xte 
.O House, if you xuxdl? 
:1 A 1 don’t. 

2 Q Doyounxalladoamrcntrequestfiwntlx?l’auls 
:3 Jones plaintiffs spuScaUy requesting documents &at& to 
:4 Icathkawiucy? 
:5 A Idon‘tatthetknc.butIlmowthatsubszquenttc 
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PrgtIW 
thislawycrsintbcPaulaJoncssuithadindicatalthattby 
beGevedtfiattllemataialstbatwr:releasedwemmataiiL 
thathadbumcovexedbyarapzsttbatthyhadma&. H 
aetuality~dlringtbetlansitiorl0ftheirla~tbeytrad 
withdELwll&atlEq~sotbesemathlswexenotcownd. 

Q Nowthatyoumentionedtbat,isitcumxt-w@ 
you’re &zring to is that after Katuem Willey’s ‘60 
Minutes’appeanmceandaftcrtheWhiteHousezelea&rbe 
Katbhzo Wtiey #Imspocdencc the Jooes plaintiffs 

att==Ysalle%adtl=ttb== axnxpondel%xbadnotbua 
providedtotbemintheirdocummtnquesL Isthat 

gaxsallYa==tc? 
A ‘ht’smybeskundastanding. 

Q Okay. Doyoudtbataftr.rthttdk@t.i~ 

therewassomeclaimthatt&requestbytbzPaulaJooes 
plaintiffswasma&t4tkhsidentpCxxQauyaodaot~ 
theW’hiteHouse? DoyounxalltbatbSngsoztofooeeftbe 
publicnzpomx~totbeJo~~~lawycrs’clahthattbeybai 
not bux provided doannents? 

A That’scquallyplausible,thattheymedetheir 
requesttobhplZ%=lly. 

Q All&l&. Butdoyourcralltbatbeingoaeoftlz 
3 publicexphationsinthnuxliaastowhyitwastbe 
4 doc&mrtshadmtbcearumcdowrtotheJonesfawycn? 
5 A Not pttrdddy, but it doesn’t sound 
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I Page 101 
1 inconsistent. 
2 Q Allright. A_wmingthatwasoncofthcpublic 
3 explanations that was circulakd io tk media, that is, that 
4 tbcsubpocnawasdirtcocdtothcRsidcntandnottotbc 
5 Whik House, do you d any discwioas, did you 
6 participate in any discussions, wert yew awatc of any 

7 discussionrc.lataltothedocumalt~froaatbc~uls 
8 Joucspeoplcwketbatkindofdecisioowasmadt? Ifyou 
9 understand my qustion. 

.O A Yes. Iwasn’tapartoftbePaulaJoncs 
1 litigation so I wasn’t a part of discussions ragarding 
.2 responding to subpoams or otbu mattas. It was not a 
.3 matruthat1handkd. 
4 Q Ifthacwasadccisionmadebysomconcintbc 

,5 WhircHousctowithbolddocumentsontbcbasisthattht 

:6 doctmxntrcqucstwnsmadctotbcPrcsidentandaottot& 

.7 whitcHousc,~whetyoutstifiedtDcarlia,isitfair 
8 toassuuethatlikelytbatdecisionwouldhnvelikcly 

:9 iavoN Mr. Ruff or Mr. Lindsey? 

!O A Areyouaskingmabypotkticalquc&on? 

!I Q perhaps. Lamdoitthisway. Isitconect- 
!2 didIunda.staodyou~tlytosaycazlicrti 
!3 Mr. Appason was qucstioaing you that the Paula Joocs matkrs 
!4 wuc typically addressed by Mr. Ruff and Mr. Lindsey? 

!5 A That’s corxct. 

Page 10: 

Page 103 
1 Q Cddywe~ontbaf*yaumeantbythat 
2 and whete you got that impxssioa? 

1 . Q Allrigh~ Assuming,goingbacktowhatIsaid 
2 enrliczassumingthattkzcwasamaIiareportthat 
3 documents war. withkld from th: Paula Jones plaintiffs, the 
4 lawyers, withbcld lium than, that calkd-for documats 
5 relative to Kathleen Willcy m withbcld on the basis that 
6 tbtdocumcnt~~twssmadttothcRsidentandnottotbc 

7 Whik House; assuming that was tbt media report and assuming 
8 thatreportwasaccuratc,isitfairtosay,tbcn,thst 

9 Mr. Ruff and Mr. Lindsey would hwc b&n the ones that 
Cl participated in that decision, if such a decision was ma&? 

1 A Well,I’m&ngrodcclinetoassumcanything. 
2 Q Allright. 
3 A ButIwillazhinlysayitisthccasctbstwith 
4 rcspozt to this matter, Mr. LinasCy and Mr. Ruff typically 
5 addressed issws rclakd to tbc Paula Jares litigation. 
6 Q Allright. Doyoubavcanyknowl&&dircctor 
7 indirec: of documaits relating to Katlllaxl witky being 
B witbkld !ium and not produced to the Paula Jones attomcys? 
3 A No, not to tbc best of my knowla@. 
3 Q Now, you nxutioncd carliu that it was your 
1 impression that pa-haps this docmt quest &ting to 
2 ffithkwWilkybadbaaMxirawninsomccbangcovaby 
3 atlornqs. 

4 A That was my impassion from ma% and 0th things. 
5 Ys. 

3 A IthSmyimprssionarosefromdiffaentthings 
4 thatI~soIdon’tknowthatIamelaboratemorrthan 
5 that,butitwascatainlymyimpressionattk~usi~of 
6 tkdiffacznallqghmsthatwcrcmadcbyPaulaJoas’ 
7 lawyusthattbaewasabasisforwhymatcGls~ 
8 lhithl~~iastowhi&tbeybelievCd~hadsought 
9 werewtproduced 
0 Q Andyourimpnxsion-andIapologiae,your 
1 imprcssionforwhyitwaswithhcldwasperbapsthatt& 
2 request had b&n withdrawn, pahaps iwkrteatly. but 
3 withdrawn? 
4 A PerfiapsthattherequtsthiidbeenWitMrawn. 

.5 Ialsodon’tdisputt,asyouhdicate,thattbatart 
6 stakmaitswithregardtotbatthcsematialswae~uested 
7 flvmthePrcsidcntinhispcrsonalcapacityaadnotfiomthc 
8 White Houst, ‘hat’s another equally plausible explanation. 
9 Butitwasmyimpressionthattkmaterialstbatthcysought 
10 ultimatcly~aotcov~byreqtithattbcymade. 
:I Q Allright. Ibelievcyoukstificdyouhavebetn 
12 at tbe White House counsel’s offkc since January of 1993. 
13 ACorrect. 
:4 Q Based on your observations, your cxperiazc at tk 
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Page 1@ rl 

1 toturnovcfKa~WiiUmespon dmaaodiftk 
2 Rcsidenthndsaidtoyou,“Ms.Milh,I’dUa~0gatba 
3 to@kfall0fthc~~intkWhitcHowcrdakd 
4 toKathkulwilky~isitfaiTtosnytbatyouwouldhave 

5 gatbErtxltbatorgdher? 
6 A Idon’tknmvbowto uzM7yourqtK!stialbccausc 
7 tb&s a lot of assumptions, but it is wtainly the B 
8 tl-,atwhenrcquestscometotkWhikHouscforllsraialsthat 

3 arcwithintbtWbikHousc’scoatrol,wcgatkrdmec 
3 makrials. WbxtbtIcquc5tsnTlaktopus0MlIrquests 
I tbatartmthcPnsi&llftypicallytbosc~ma~~t 
2 axehandhibyhispawnalattaays. 
3 Q All@& Howwoukiyoudiffauhak-iflhae 
4 wasa~addr8wdtoResidentWilliamJdfcnar 
5 clintona!xlitlaidfaalldocumentsrdatingto~(fiben 
5 willcywithinhiscustodyorc+nl~~~youseyingthat 
7 docummtsintbtWhikHouscwouldnotbcun&rthc 

J P&dent’s control just because tk subpoena is not 
) addressed to the white House? 

1 A As a practical matter, you’= probably awwc that 
I thc’saRcsi&ntialRaxhActandtk~idahl 
Z RcccudsActimposcsparticularobligationsonthtWbikHousc 
b withrcgardtothoscrccQldstimtatcumsidaedthc 
1 Pnesidmt’srsordsMdaothispcnoarrllcuxdsdthosc 
5 xemrdstbataxedcunodhispQM)aalrccQfds. ahdahmat 
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Page 106 
1 Prai&otttonrbatisinthc~~toffl~ 
2 wouldtbatbcundcrtbccontmlofFTcSidcnt~~? 

3 A Can you r&ate that question? 
4 Q In your opinion, would camsponduxe from Kathka~ 
5 Wilky to F+r&dmt CIintbn tbat physically is kxzati in tbc 

6 0ffi0fRcco& ~~~d~t~~~~~l 

7 of Pnsideot Clinton? 
8 A Okay. I want to consult with my attomcy. 

9 Q I’mnskingyouropinion,I’mootmekingyotukgal 
0 advilx. 
1 A My~~~~o~~~~~~rny~ 
2 adGicGunfcctlulakIy,thcywmctogctbu. 
3 lJ%CWitlXSSW8SCXCIlSXltoC0Uf~WithC0UlSCl.) 
4 BY MR. BARGI!& 

5 Q DoIncuitorwskmyqti~tion? 

6 A Yes. 
7 Q Allright. IthinkmyqucstionisiyouroPinion, 
8 would wncspondalcc w Kathkra Wii to Rsi&lt 

9 CIint4mtbatwaspbysiilocstcdinthcOfEce0fRawds 

0 hGw@zMl~wwldtbathavcbmlundatkum~lof 
.1 IJK%i&ttcLinrm? 

I2 A Ithinkin I#lwwr& tit questian you’tc asking 

13 fcrakgaIopiaiamdItbinkIwuuIdpmbabIytbsonw 
!4 anaiyei bcfac rcafbittg that conchJsion. 

!5 QAllMht 
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Page 10; 
A Ornachingacmchtskm. 
Q Audjusttobcatthhnscoaenxmtimc,yourbcst 

lr.dkJztionis-doyoubavcallyr&olkctkmtbataIlybody 

wultthroughdlatkindofanaJysis,Imal+ngtbatqucstioo, 

witbKgaKitotheppulaJoncssubpoalafadocummtsldarxl 
t0KathkSXIWillc)rl 

Doyouknowwb&xanybodydidany lercerchoonrid 

Iookainttkissucof~asubpanaaddnwaitu 
F%cS&ntCliatondidnotnxplimdoclmbmUintfr:offlccof 

Rox&ManagancntmbctlmK!d0vu7 
A AsIpr&abiysaidcarlicr,Iwasnot~PartciftbC 

~~~~~~~~~J~~~~~ 
I+mtmtinap&ionto lUl!wutbatquatim 

Q Okay. Wknyousayyou’rcnotiarposition,your 
bcstrvzco~isyuudon’t)cIMw-aml~tothc 
kstafyoufkDowkdgqyoudodtknowifanybodycogagcdill 
that kind ofnnalysis. 

A Idon’t~tittbnydid,aEIwarnotspartof 

that pmccss. 
Q Lr?tmgobacktotbcn&ascoftk&cumn~ 

after “60 Minutes.” You nKMioncd two sow&, two 

kw&R!x offiiofRewrds Mansgement d patiaps Nw 
IIunm&s otTi&. 

A It’stbtOfE~aftkRcsidmtaOwdOffii 
opawions, I bclim is what it’s called 

Page 108 
1 Q Oncetkmcordswmpthacd,ppfiapsfromboth 
2 ofthosclcca~whuctitbeygofrcun~? Didthey 
3 gotoyowoff&ordidthSygotosomazw &e’s Offl? 
4 A Ib&evcmxrds IwMgmaltprovidcduxirlcwKIs 
5 tome. Ibc&vTtbetIrcaivcdtheotkrlsmfsf&mh&% 
6 Hanzich or fmm that offi. Ihat’s my bmt tecolkction. 

7 Q DoyounallwbctbcritwasMs.Hanr&h? 
8 A Idan’tLnowifitww&uallyh&.&ra&h 
9 Q Ifitwaso’tMs.Hawich,doyourccallwimit 
0 wnlkiIikdyhavcbazl? 
I A No. Ijustkxwtbettbcscwackt&tstbat 
2 nfkzedlaloffvroPaa~. 

3 Q Witbrcgdtotkhndocummtsin 

4 Ms.Han&h’sofficc,didyouspcakwitbhSs.Hunmichto 

5 bsn:ha&tksarchadid scmKoncdp+spcakwithhQ 
6 QC- 
7 A Idm’txudl. IktmwtbntIindicakdtbatI 
8 neadcdwIla~~andmatuiaL?ldard0 
9 Ms. Hunt&h’s camxpoadaKccamctoov8lOffiiopcmtian 
0 aadIal5odidthcsamcthingwitbmcardsmmrpenrst. I 

1 ~‘t~~~~~~~~~ 
2 ga~uou3u~~tbat 
3 Q ohy. Afathcyc-c~woffk+wbt 
14 happmd trJ tlnn? 
Y A WencvicwzdtbcmaIaialsandthmI’msmewithia 
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Page 109 

1 thcwxl&yariworc~tbosemserials. 

2 Q And pbysiCa&, what’s inVOhd in l%b~ing the 

3 mat&&? How did tbat work? 

4 A WemadecopiesoftbemsUl%ChtfortbCmCmbas 

5 ofthcpressandyouprovidctbm~them. 

6 Q Andis?hatpartofyrnxrfuoho? Imeao,didyoU 
7 ~~maketJcpbcmcCaIktonxmbasoftbcprcssaod~y 
8 Tvegot Katbkul wincy doClnwlta’7 

9 A No. 

0 Q Whodidthat? 

1 A Idon’tknowtk ann+u to that qustion, but our 
2 press ~tiOtl typically would bandk tit 

3 Q Aliri&t. Wc&,soaftathcdo~um=~tawa~ 
4 phy&a&gatbtxdandtakmtoyouroff~ia,~usaidthat 
5 fbGywnnhwcdandthmeopicd Wbodidyougivcbanto 

6 toContimlethcproassofwpyingandtbend.isscminatiog 

7 A Allri&t. wcU,CopyingwouIdhavepmbab~ 
8 likely bavc barn my assistants Q an intao. With nspcct to 
9 provid@thmtotbeprcss,itwoukihaveb&n~ofout 

0 P~s~~~d~t~~d~M~~~~~~ 
I ~C&rzyand&oinourofTiCewebavctwoindividualswbD 

2 addresspmsmattas. ItwuIdhvcixmanyoft;trm. 

3 Q Waealloftbcdocumczl ts that = found telative 
4 toKarhkmwiIleyColrespondma,wcaVtbcyre~tothc 
5 prcssaoniysckzdoncs? 

Page 110 

1 A weIK&aStdtithelettcrS Wedidn't~easthe 
2 &aftsoftllelettersandthingsliketbat. soinother 
3 word&whenevertberealelcetesthat~cumeback 
4 andthtRz&lent-thezemi&tbesevemldrahstbatare 
5 doaebeforethefinalletterisdonc,wtwouldreleasr:the 
6 fmal letter. That’s my best recollmtioll. 
7 Q Your best xecollectioo is you released all letters 

8 seotfromtheResident? 
9 A ~dl~~tf~~~w~~~~ 
0 Resident or Nancy Hemmich, is my best recollection. 
I Q okay. And,again,yourlxstIzu&cti~isit 
2 waso? s&ctive. If Kathleen WiUcyaentalettcz,itwas 
3 txhased 
4 A To the best of my rewllec-th. 
5 Q who participated -now,yousaidtbeywete 
6 reviewrd Who participated in tbc review pnxess? 
7 A Idid. 

8 Q Just you? 
9 A No,I’msureotherpeoplezviewedthemas~. 
) I’maxecitherMr.R~rekwedtbemorMr.Lindscy 

I reviewedtbemasMl,butasapmcticalmatter,atleastmy 
z besttecollection,thatIwa.stbtollcwhocollectedtbcmattd 
3rnriemdtbem. 
4 Q Woulditbeaccuratetodcpictyouasthepersonin 
s chargeofthisorthtyoutooktbeleadrespohbility? Or 

Page 111 
1 wouIditbeifUuxuzate? 
2 A Imcan,it’sacharacttion. I~anIdlyou 

3 wbatIdid ItoolrresponsibiIityforcaIkctiogth 
4 matcaialsandfor &0vingtbxnandthmultimatdyow 

5 prss peopbdissunina~ it. 
6 Q Wdl,whcayousayyoutoolcrarponrib%tyforit, 
7 timtsu@c&&atit’ryourmsponsibilhyandnobody 
8 &e’s+ Is that atxuratc iaeceurst? 

9 A Wdl,Imcan,Iarthlytthkthttotkexknt 
,o othapcoplthadm&aialsaotbuthh#liketbatlht 

1 thytboughtshouldbeapartofthis,itwoul~Ithi&be 
.2 tb&n+uxisibilitytoeith7ktmekrKnvoraddressit” 

.3 Q Okay. Now,yousaid,ifIunderstsndyw 
4 cmdy,y~~bclkvchf.r.RuffandMr.Lindsymaybevcalso 

s xc!vimdthtmaterials? 

6 AChllUt. 

7 Q Wasthatatyaaxquest’? 

8 A Idoo’thow. 

9 Q Allright. Doyourccdwbcktkyvhkucd 

!O to mkw tfr: mF4uials? 

!I A No,Idon’txeallwbatkztbeyvoluntazrd. 
!2 Q DoyouyoUuMlxzyousosolicit&tb&input’? 

!3 A No,Idon’t. 
!4 Q IsitIikelyyousolicitaItbcirinput? 

!5 A It’nlikelythatIpmvidcdthemwithnn 

Page IL 

1 oppmtl&ytonvimtbscmateMs. 
2 MRBARGER: IImowIbavcmonque&msbuttlxzc 
3 areotbxtitnca!icswaitingtodayiuKtIIlaveintnl&donMs. 
4 ~~s~a~,~~rnp~~-~~~b~, 
5 I’mgoingtostopinjustamiouteorhwoandprobab~picL 
6 up at anotkr date &et’s mutually coavcoient and I apoIo&c 
7 to continue tbc process, but = do ha= other witnesses 
8 waiting. 

9 THEWITNESS: Right. No. IknowIwaitedforan 
IO hourandabalf. 
I1 MR APPERSGN: IlMlt was Mr. Apm’s fault. 
I2 THEWITNESS: Mr.wiitugassuIcrlmctbat1woukl 
13 camckaeandIwouIdstatratdeKmandUmtt@wouIdnot 

14 kCepmcloD&xtbaotoday. 
15 hfR.BARGER: Ihrvenodoubtthathedid. I 
16 apolcgiz AndIapologizeonlxhIfoftficofIiic+. 

17 JustoIy:ortwomoreqlxsthIu. 

I8 BY MR. BARGa 
19 Q Gntbcmatui&youxevhxdforhfs.Wiithat 
‘0 natkalrda%suL!vaethaeaoyredaCtionstohat 
1-7 
2 A Idon’tknow. Cutahdyiftbaewaspczso~! 

Diversified RemMing Services. Inc. (2021296-2929 

3 inforinalhor~likthat,acEytobeaalsitiveto 
4 tba&soifscnKhdywasinatiYxeuia%slxn&oglike 
5 tbrt,mtypiCallytIytobeaaIsitiv%totbosetypeaof 
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Page 113 
things. Idon’tIcnowiftkcwz3inthisp=ti=k 
mathI,butthat~ykourpractirr. 

Q Okay. Doyou~whetbzyousugeestaiany 
redactions? 

A It’s quite plausible. I taid to be probably OXNZ of 
thepcopIemostRensitivetopeoplc’spssoaalfamiIyma#as 
orilkssesorotbuthingsthatangoixlgonintbdr 
l&S. 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
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1 
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2 

2 

2 

2 

1 

2 
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7 

a 

9 

0 

I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

!I 

2. 

13 

14 

!s 

Q How about addrascs? Would you namai!y rcdaa tbc 

add=s=~~persanalmnspan dexxesoitwouldn’tbea 
mat&z that’s out there for the altim public? 

A Yes. l~i~y~‘t~~p~~~~a 
pcxitionwhcthcmediaarcgoingtoksakingtbcmout 
withgreatereasethanneedbe. 

MRBARGER: ItisinkIwiIIstoptbae. If 
thea-eareoncortwoquesthsthattbegrandjuxywantsto 
asknowesopposedtoanothrtime,thiswoufdbeagood 
time,ifyoubavetkm. Ohwise,wewillhavetocbm: 
back. 

(No =I--=.) 
MR. BARGER: Inks like it’s a good time to stop. 
Iaskpenhsicmfortkwi~tobccxaJse&to 

reappear at a Ia& mutually convenient date. 
THE FOREPERSON: Yes. Thank you. 
THEWITNESS: ‘Ibaakyouvaymuch. 

Page 114 
1 MR. BARGER: Ms. Mills, thank you for your 
2 appearance. 

3 THE WlTNEISS: Thank you all for your time. 
4 (lb? witne.ss was excuse&) 

5 (Whenmpoq at 4:07 p.m., the taking of testimony 
6inthepresenceofafuflquonunoftheGrandJurywas 
7 concluded.) 

a **t** 
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